p.Ep slaiiw¥lg AL 33T Ml 45,
> Al Bilad Securities & Investment Co.

Bilad Capital

No:96/A.H/2017 2017/—a.1/96 : o3 )
Date:30/03/2017 2017/03/30 : Faul
To: Amman Stock Exchange Olas dua ) 52 Bl
Subject: Annual Report for the Ll (o il o jE0Y ¢ £ gungall
fiscal year ended 31/12/2016 2016/12/31 & dgaial
Attached the Annual Report of sl SN e Al Aok (38 5a
AL- Bilad Securities & Investment Co. Jhaiu] g Aal 3 o Db As il
for the fiscal year ended at 31/12/2016 2016/12/31 & dgaiall L 43l oo
Kindly accept our high appreciation and respect (o @ il (38 (gl ) gl g
Sameer Al-Rawashdeh sah gl ran
General Manager’s pladl paal
: Ol—as dua y 93
At Lt A1) 3 sl L
O3 Gt T}
YAy ey

AN /AN, sty
Co- & lh&-—l&'ﬂ—‘)
Yy WA+ X () VPR [

wr

o1 VIIAY gloc FIVO t ppm - ++Q1F 1 01s OWeo: puSLi- «+Q1F V01e 08+ : isla
Tel : 0096265105900 Fax : 0096265105700 P.O.Box : 3275 Amman 11181 Jordan

E-mail : info@biladcapital.com - www.biladcapital.com




Jivite Sl sqiul Qi
2016



2016 pixc S SGiul ppdil

« Ui§) g Llamo 0 o] auw o Gubnd duomi Gle 1560 juaiiwlig dulall Gholt AUl GSui 0 L)
Gulia; g Uillac g0 Jaoc JSo Libloo) Joodil Goadll padi o0 gasig dablg dymgal Labg
W elypi

wllhiol dlaiw] dulall wigallg dyjlaiiwll wloaall o Wil Gaal puadily Jgojilo Wild Uy
W0 Gud JUA g0 elig Selasy dulall dyjlaiiwli Willae Wiami ,J Joogl duty Luomluwog Lisllac
+Jolsiog

dagog gjghio Joc Gy Jyeaiuwoll A glg dina 6i4) §6g9 wloddAl guoa pndll ow) oS
wlwip g69 duloglaogisil wwlwill Waai pladiwl woiq dudlduiy pmijd ATl Gle amaclud)
. 66000 Glyig Arudiuo

Liaud oo Wiload pgbil wgdali Jaoll 6 dailal Uie)q Lagabq Lkl pmliu WSl 0O Ll
+ L Uibg) Al alil aolal guwall gy I alliue ellall duadumll ALl calo éiuilig dousall



2016 i S SGiudl bl

: LLQmo

Gylaiiwpl wloadlig clatioll (o ALoLSEo dcgaao uogig laiwll JLo 0 dxIPI ASuill g9 Ji
ol 85 Luus Jus go Jwi daljg Gladl jlmajil §ibns le Uillae dacluwog (Lijlloo) 8agall dule
Qualll dlooll Guuai Gle polwall Sl sauall o 8390 dcgaaay pliull 2o 839 Gib O

: L)
ubgi .aoihy Ul SIS L6 ULLSo Juual) UWilLio aMeno ouwugiq poluog Culd goas Gle Blanl
jsoill j6gl pADLY Howig G0l aSlooll Lo dulo)l GlodAll u6gT JLAo Lo B1il) ASuLS LililSo
ac phul gty pmilalinl duliq Lijllool gjcily U Gl Woljul JUuA o JUlollg sloall &o3A 0
ooyl olSubg ddlall dbuwgl wlSulh Golb Lo J9SU Lilmd img Aayloiiwll pmoloml

DA 0 ayjlotiwll

aan L0 .Gl jumajll §i615 0 Willae daclwal Logy Wmule (S50 LIl sauall ,m Sl Wosd
wloadll ol pads Gab gc «lig Wauo olgigl o Uillac aai g Jl gaml ous olbgll
.Gyjloiiwli :Uooll wlagab Giini 6 Aoy JSuing «bGaliall dylaiiwll wigalig

bl e aylai Juacll puadiy pljiillg aoxdoll agegl Lie Bolas gl Lo pol (o 6600 (upan
Aauanll

Adle 6agqy lidllac Slaliinl il Ul Gloadlig olaiioll puads :=Uoall Gl uSul

Jauiig gwlil plyinlg plaimlg dyle) AwlSg aayo (Gudlslg adalo adyby <loadll (Hye :amljul
JSoll jall

Leleall Jooll gadug peas Cua i) Gaini O Lleahgo damluo jpds :aalgll Gunall Aagu Jaoll
Hpig OpAallg G:las) (1o Jle sgilwo Jlafy) il olppd)l duoiig



2016 pixc SN SGiudl jndil

wlyginall aaild

Gjall yulao guy)) Gals
OJall gulo paas

Ol gulo jio|

Joluo)l SULwAl GOxo ppdi

Bugiudl aylall SLLWI



2016 i S SQiudl il

o)Al yuwlao eliaei

SUAU gl /B gulao ) oabigpl 300 Gu6g3 wypls aul

Gl gulao sl il sy Juebowl uae Jaelowwl goaionoll

eLtaci

Sl ughil) jaull WIAD ASul Jioo alan uwqy poluwr duull
(Al ald) ~C - 17/11}

(€-1"/-9-C-1E/- ) JAC A0N0 (uua Jhac !

foilwiilg djlaill Sl pga GSub Jioo splaugdl oo g ol apadl

Aubloe aoni vl ploe jgisall

OuLIgUl 200 GudGT jow dgul
wlapnul alithe alo aonl aguwl

pall paall

dabigul 200 Guogd puaww

KPMG olSpbig owiqil S ub alul wUlwAall gadaro
Blolaal dyLdiiwl 333kl 8S il Gl IR jLduall

11



2016 phe Gl gl ppdil

Sjapl yulao yuy) dals

Aa Juombuaall daludl Cirtn
- WiLSLqg alll dang pSule Ll

aspill Galoll dolall diymil cloiql jgran) Wiges pSiull ps psuling pSy g O bl gulo il ipuy
elig , -1 plal ddlall WmiLlyg aSuiul Jlac! gorsl $iig phie Skl sgiudl jdil psw] pads gl Uacwsg
alllaeig 198V dlud £ pd) olSpdul ggild go VI g N9 gualall plaal loe

w PSSl Upomoluo
BIAll O LIS Lo 8560 doar psl J=ubs Jiallg Lygu Liojl GolAg Aiglic)l Awddil ohgal JIijs U
4S9 wilalwll @alpg Jlall o VbRoIg (Julall Jouuall ut Joalll 6 agogy Ui Llakg Guabl
azpudg Al A0S Lo by G5 Gyl Gl G133 G GGl Guisll Spusl slaclil 5§5g Basigl Galyul
. LELaial

Ol dua il AU O bl gall o0 Ubu3 YU B el jeoibl ad6 Guwlaul il oA JIS 69
letas)i plall gyall it ymisi las | 4P 3910y GLS $ill pdoll go JBi gmg 16 jolaly pi asly oul Gugiil cilpbdall
- Lol Lol AT G0 € aluws Lo U Julo £6,0 LI Jmw jUss jJulo LA ge ujy

w yaamlusall Saludl Oiran
JUA SULBT 0 ay 10 Lao pEpl sleq Agall Silogul pthaa; difbo 11 ple JuA Lo gloe oyg; bl gsy o)
91 Jga b Gdyiol SUumigoll 30 yjo camis LUIg GANIAN URLO LIS U gl SH3GUI 823 8aljg plal
189, €16 ploll JUA aue SI8T Lay Buldo €11 ple JUSI ale 1, Sl o] glae &0y pbdo 581 186
Jalo €14 Liga Jahatl pan Ly Euyn bgato Testadil €171 plall JUs gloc aDjgs Lo gl Lol waod
£ Lle yusoil o, HPC Guulg U Julo ©,17 0jafo Sl Giull ploll U Jlo 1AE ko U
GOuLo €1+, Jaldo Jigs ggalo IV,0 fleo T+ 17 ple JUA S pdul wlighs pan ply Eyn 80jgul Lo ASpiul olgls

- HEDV Guuing jliza ggulo =11 2 BHgalo gBeAIL Juludl plall O Juxa

el 366 0Syall aojll Aguull 2 (0 aililang G ué duigy Gllall guul i jaiwl 3o pell leg
Ao €11 pla) Jobdul JAall lal alyg U Il 11 ity wlomhalg el ey aoto byl Jutns aspiul
2 Jgalo 9,001 Alin, A3l8o s Ggulo LACE Liga Ll (uaoluall §g8a ,HLD Ci0a%)l eliiyg Ly Gl CV-

U =, 0AF ] JOU jU3 860 (0 8Spiul prmud Suol Gogdll Gt LIWLg , €-16 pla)

a:nqbdbgbaDquL‘:memm;'nnJaoayl|q4mm@11nmgum%aiuamlgmlunldhuspumlgbq
.olejg ol aradn paoll guwall gy I all e ellall &L o

Ol pulao yuy)
oxbigyl 00 $u1697 WAyub

12



2016 piic SN SGiuul A0l

S9—iul O3l yu L0 juy3
2016 pL_al & Suiul JLacl g
2017 pla) dulidlwoll GDAJIQ

Phsl (pomluall dalul wipran

« 309 Gub ol

A5 pady Ylg Galall dolall dluml pie Galadl sgiull cloiall O pSy cing Gl )bl o puy
wlauas jo (W) 600 (4) Galall plsall hliiw] Ui 2016 plal aSpdll Jlacl ge I Sgiul opa5
. 2004 Qi Gaball palaog duuwlanll pulaallg dpoall SLSpill Alnol

Jaagall 1aeq GJlawlipl jlatiwpl pang &uhoel iSlg duupl aSutul dnudol ving :bgl
Jawlpg 2006 ple o il il 0 dole Gomluwall jLoliwlig ddlall Gholl Alll 6Sulh Cuuw

g Lllall glac Ggw L0 46900 AlS0 Gl JeDgU aSpill auiq . iyl L gullo dpiic oo
el Ulung lmslwual dwlall ablwgll b Liil ¢l popl (g it JUA (o dwaddll Glguli
Gullall gygll Gl Jid o lmy pLdll a5 il oy oload slg gluolmll e Jygailg jlaiiwyl 6)lalg
ple dulm) 0 ASpidl Gban A6q Gdlall gl Jgild o Jojlois U Layg lmille §utntl wilaml slg
. )2 (5,544,617) LJign Lllawl) jLaliwi pan 2016

£946 §l lml a9qy Uig ,guyly £l -Gudygoll Gdhio Glac 6 8aaglig Auuipl ASuill LilSo ofh
labgo uiic gyl guebgall aae Slyg Guadilanll )l ASlaall H)lA gl Jih 6 Gl

(129. L) 8ol olSutul Ll

13



2016 piic S SGiuul Al

;80K Ll 9ga Llall 8jall garbgog djlall gulao sttael s
dutiai dnal Ll Luog iacl dayl LIQlall aulmig siael douw (o G §jlall yulao seael
sl ol <Ll

oubigl 301 $16G3 By
L0l / 1958 plc aligo SO Qupdpl/ojall gulao )

: dwolofl clatoudul
g3l )l /eigopul Goola — ADidl Jugygllsy*

: Gulao)l SipA

LI - jaiiwil) grgaudl Elidl sl jSpall paog Aoll dioynoll Sloadll Gegeao guul)*
.2010 -1988 plc dio ,duagauull

. 2011-2010 a5l Ginlg Giwlig danll @i gracg phe gwalul Loyl Ligl gulao |, Gulw grac*
. 2006p\c Aio jloilwlig dudlall Giygll sl 8Sub o)l (oo (uasdy®

. 2014/4 ymubs Gylelg 2002 plc dio , p.£.p duhll Sloadl AUyl GSub ,0)lal yulao grac

. 2012 plc io ,wlolEall g auipil g Gadail Yl gadyg LINUL Gl Eligl Gl yulao grac*
.2012 ple dio ,guolil dwagll upall dcgoaall 6Sub o)l gulao gud) wil*

AU dul8lg 2012 ple dio ,Guallo)l wijlaiiwllg Sjlail Al dlasll 65 ul 6)l] gulao gudy*
.2015/11

20 — dullall §lgll B61ao §jblg GugSl dpjall dSpb ,5)lal yulao grac*

00 — dulall §lglt Jglail dpjall @Sl ,G)la] Yulao guud)*

.2012/10 AU dylelg 2012/4 Ayl dio ,p.£.p Juglsll dclinl aubgll 8S il ,6jlal yulao grac*
pauialll dclin) dupoll S il elLpl*

-Gualall g auyponill aaljall g jjal Uxilo jSpo ,gopaall GLum gugdf*

2014 plc dio dualloll @GNSl gujloll L6 Gupaoll ALm guyiy*

.a3§o aooln Lol yulno grac*

EusSa Jiclowl Guue Jiclowl guaimall
gl /1950 ple aligo &jall o guud) il

: Awalofl Claloudul
1978 plc dusypolll danioll wLLgI — oLo /aUgall Iy)glo dooln dwiao dwiim Jugugllss*

: Gulooll CHlpAl

1982 — 1979 plc ,duagouull — pAl Geoidlq Ginyll) Guaqoul dSpill, cquiio pao*

.2010-1982 plc Jio ,dsagoudl — Ol Auilin] UGLA0 GSub "Gl 2010 Guun§o” 1o juliuo*
. 2014-1998 ,820i0ll Gyl Slloll — 23 ,Juwaimoll G000 gract

. 2014 -1998 ple dio ,duhll GLoAAL Ll 85 ud ,6)] Gulao gulis*

.2014 - 2002 plc dio ,dubll OloaAU Al 6Sub ple pao*

.2014-2006 plc 3io ,aylholl Chlotiwll) oAl AUl GSpd Gupaoll GLm guuls*

.1998-1997 plc 3io ,dubl GLoaAl AUl S 612l gulao Juul) ol

a4yjlilg 2006 plc io ,jlaiiwll g Gutall Giglll Al 8Spib ,Gjlal Yulao ) CoL*

14



2016 pirc S SGiul Al

OALIgul 301 $1695 o auwll
Jaiiwlig dulall Gigll Al aSub ple paog Gyl gulao graxe
S5l /1955 ple aligo

: waloll clalmudl
1978 plc Al daola il gugygilsg*

: Aulooll SlpAl

ple dio duagawll (Pul Gibgll ol elidly oUliSUl g adgall g dulaoll pouulll Sllace ple pao*
. 2006 -1982

. 2014/4 youds Gl g 2006 ple 3io p.£.p Gubll SloaAl Al 6Spdd ,6jlall pulao gy LIb*
.Gyl g 2009 ple dio (JI) pguialll Gelicy) dyall ASpddl,3)lal gulao gauud) LG*

. @AW g 2012 ple 1io )l OloaAll LS Gl Juad) wIb*

. 2012 plc dio p.g.p Juglsll aclin) ddbgll ASuiul o)l o grac*

. 2013/12 poids dio p.c.p jlaiiwll pS)ly Sl ,6)lal gulao gud)*

.2014 /7 pi dio p. £.p jlaiiwll g Gullall gl AUyl aSpd ,5)lal o grac*

a4y aulel g 2015 dio dulall ghgll clal (S50 ,5)lal gulno giac*

lwoll uoa wgne 30| !
Juaiiwll g ojlail (OUl pgy ASulb Jiao Gjlal gulao grac
Jwadll / 1966 plc aligo

: Gualoll il
1986 plc JyjUl =glac fauall Gaolall [Lon)g Anid)| /Jlwacl §jlal yugygilsy*
1989 plc o — opAIL GusSupolll oolall /6)lal plwalo*

: Gulaodl SlpAl

.1992 — 1989 ,8a0ia)l dwypall SHoU! =23 il Eliy ,Guguuiq JLaill bylo*

1999 — 1992 ,glac (g3l dudyal dupall Auuwdgall el Jlaiill 6Pl pao*

— 1999 dxagoull (PUP! (D QI pall Elidl Gylail duopnall SLoadll Acgao gud) ,PLE Ao LuU*
.2007

— 2007 ,,30U LLDU! Elill Spsll OLS pil) duSidl OloaA) 4cgano yuuld) ,Sutill gudpl cuol*
2011

044)U 189 2011 Ao JgIl LoLwUl Lypall Elill,ple pao*

.04)5 ,12q 2012 ilo , CAFRAJ I (0 Guudpdll dclinig )lail Aoyt grac*

.04)U ,inq 2012 Ao INJAZ, ,.cqnil ,Luill Jaol jloil ol gulao grac*

045 ;I8q 2013 300,00l SLRSIwWT GATo SV Jole grac*

.03 109 2015 dio ,guiyll Juocll Jigy) dwoad grac®

03U 109 2015 10,3301 3l g3 GQauD )il yudo groe*

15



2016 piic S SGiul p3yBill

Al aonl wl plne jgisal
ojall yulao grae
Ui / 1944 ple auigo

: Gualoll bl

1969 plc 0o — Guolill daold / dalag b guggllss*
1971 ple no — Gl daola / Jubl ub dljgisa*
1980 ple JUWDI wib) S0l 3ygai*

: dulaoll SlpAll

1975 — 1971 ple ,Cugsll fspoll Gadiwall Lo ,Jubl cub?*

1978 — 1976 plc ,JWAbI ,ouo Ladiuo mbo*

1980 - 1978 ,,0L0 Labiwo JWDU pud uud)*

.1984 — 1980 plo ,&uSypolll 1ayygld — LoLo Gaol] Lo ,JWbU wib) Aacluo Awl*
ayyglo -Jablll olo LOdkwo eyl uead $IU uul)g yuwgo*

1984 — 1980 ,plc layglo LG — Ausypolll duall &yenall uyly*

.04y)lilg 1984 plc dio duagaul — 612 / bl puild jgisSall S0 wnlo®*

2014 p.£.p Gubl GlodAl AUJl Sul §jla] gulao grac*

wloguwl alilbe Al a0l Aol
Ojlall yulao groc
glac /1951 ple aigo

: Gualol cblomtul
1978 dusypolll danial GG - gulusd - Jlwgum daola AnIsl guygilsy*

: Qulooll SipAll

.1983 - 1980 duagauul -pAl - ly Ll wllooll pao*

-1985 - 1983 dxagaul - HOUl (el Gluw) Sypolll sagauwll elidl ,augrsill ollaoll pao*
1991 - 1985 dyagaul - B -(Ely i) Sl gagaudl eligl sl Ol O pao*
1993 - 1991 auagoul - POLL Glouw aSul Il

1997 - 1993 Guagaudl - (PO Gl sagoudl ¢l jlotiwlll Acqgaio Juudy*

.2001 - 1997 duagaudl (Ol ngmﬂl Sagaul eligh - huwgll aghioll ol pao*
-2008 — 2003 duagaul JOUl bl gagoud! Elildl - Ghuwgll adhioll ,oldmudll pao*

. 2009 o)l -glac jlatiuwll Jga)l §jlal gulao uuadp*

-ady)5 19 2008 dpagaudl ~gSLl @ujgilg pidl) Jglal )iy, Sutilll paallg Elpb*

WJQDw! 0jgoldiw Jal bl 6 6)lallg diyjilig Yloiiplg wludaoll o Eliy Gluw o 6aac Cljga*
Puplg

16



2016 piic SN SGiuul 3Bl

alan gy ol !

(0hy)5 duLdl- 2016/11)

Gl gl jaudl waD dSub Jioo djall gulao grc
ulac / 1968 ple aligo

: dgaloll Clalmudul

1991 ple wigoul Gooln &ubynog 4ulo Pyl JugyQiLsy*
1995 ple <gugu ool Jlocl duslao piwalo*

: Gulao)l SlpAl

0455 &ulalg 1991 ple o jSall gilhall Lo elpbg plal paall Lo

2011 Guld) 1999 ple (o LhiS ayldall Alan ASul pao*

Gl2Jg 2004 PLC 3O LIl LA Leluddl Jisbl $al gl Gl gul)g Lol Julao grack
Ayl

.04u)l5 &ull 2005 ple (o aurisl auyll Jlecll Jloy 61000 grack

.2016 Gulalg 2012 ple 3o axallall Silaiiwlig Sjlail duall dasPl 8Sud 5l yulao grack
.aAyl3 Gulalg 2014 ple o dwalloll Guaisl gujlaoll cupaall G grack

aiy)li dulalg 2015 ple (o duyll Jaulg oAl aSpb ,§)lal yulao griac*

Jac A0n0 Juun Jlac jgisall
(2016/9- 2014/4) (0 dyidU
6jbll gulao grac

M2 dude / 1954 ple aligo

: Guololl Gilalmuddl

1982 plc 1500l — Sldliino Sjlal Jorhs §jall 0 81jgisa*

1979 ple S0l — putalll yghig 8)lall — pgloll L6 plwalo*

1978 plc 1550l — &anil dulepl )l gomAd pglall 6 yugygiss*
1987 ple gajll /Ml puatlg &l 8)ljg (o 8lgiSall daleo dalmid*

« Asleamdl '-'I"lj."

2007 — 1985 ple ,duagouwll — oLl — duanil duoiil) dold asub ,ple pao*

-.ady) LI 2008 ple dio 639110l duagoul ddqall Soll a5l ,shaill aali*
S0l — &uibgll 8)lall diead gract

.4yl iag 2006 ple iio ,ayldoll wlhjloiiwll Al AU Sl ,gupanll dium gract
aAyl ,Ing 1998 ple dio .p.£.p dubil wiloaAl AUl ASuil 8] yulao grac*

17



2016 pdic SN SGiuul Al

:AMi0 JS ge Gudypal 641 g Lol 36101 )il

dulasll SfpAl walalladall | sdlallli Syl p—

i eliuiflg tlgiyll faa Gadia Yo dpde | ugayollSy | 02/10/1955 pladl ssaall san Geigd pra

posialifldctiual depall ZSp o yulaa gy silie Gudilg)ll
llat) Slashll S pd l unny e
Sl @ ihs Ay Syl ulana usstye
OslSl actiunl asilagll a$3d o)) ulaa gince
dullall Gligll glaid 5<sa 8l yulan gince

dylla tdash SiS)d fac adlalug pasa|  GusnysllSs | 23/06/1974 | dlaLuglt 8js ya "9""““"591&:

dalla Silaad SISyl Sac b duadae geul gty | Qugayella | 17/01/1979 Al e pasa | hkuaa psadliass waal
Uﬂ.ﬂ.é-\

el Sl < dlayly
dasalal) disall o iplin Jlall (uly (30 70 (o6 paTankise dis 4 il @awdl ,Sla S Ll (use

il pawill sic daail] pawil s ) Jauslaat
3111212016 31/12/2015

1.27.47 2,746,788 | %£27.49 | 2,749,749 aadigyll deas Gadgl iyl 1

#22.31 2,231,017 72231 | 2,231,017 dlall Slaadll adlall &yl 2

112.04 1,204,268 712,04 1,204,268 | jlaficaMl g 35laill akipll pga dSyds| 3

17.00 700,000 #7.00 700,000 | Jedall paalyl (s aa o9 jujallase| 4

18



2016 pic SN SGiul 1yl

daaylall Glguudl (ya laian £113<y laall Goull o laLiang Lokl pliad (paia A1 uidliill gingll
aag g

dlale dundpe dolug 4S5l (0V) ggana (a Aalell Anlugll SISyl (gan] layliicly yS Gublil ping J b &Sydill Jasl
98 LaS Y0\ ple JUA Glac duaygy b Johilll pas Sua (e Sagp dilpe Gafial (e dSyddl Suisaly ¢ Glac dunyg (o
-Jgaals pinga

WOlas diaygs b Jolaill le laknldii sainsg duaglall Glgaudll i duan (gf llial ¥ A< 00

O il SRyl fan *Goull Jolas Ayl Jolat
Jolaill paa Eua (%)
6 3.4 3,959,839,268 | 136,122,362 | 2012
13 %2.6 6,060,134,228 | 157,485,539 | 2013
10 %3.2 4,528,476,942 | 145,647,237 | 2014
8 %3.2 6,837,413,575 | 220,562,908 | 2015
12 %25 4,680,768,698 | 117,506,361 | 2016

Fllall Ylac duaygs Goau™
Hlan] oo 8l 7 1+ 9glSiy Luaylig lalan (auusty slac of (paana (aay90 (ole slale] aagy ¥ thussbus
Silauall gifg Silyyidiall
oyadg dalasdll gf (uitgill uagay lalilatia (pa of of Ayl Loy giali Sfjlitel gl daag€a Eulaa (gl uags ¥ dasb

lailaiia of dSydill Jac e sila j3 lad Ly ol dulgall Silaliiall gl dagSall (e Spilia cilylys (gl aags ¥ lialh
()& Lo dutgall Bagall puilea Galail o) Auwslilll Lalk)as of

19



2016 pic S SGiul 1yl

ol laS ;o pal cayailly d.‘l..ﬁi:l.." 2alysg (aalbgall sacg (uusill duliwg dSyaull Cadaiill J<uiall Lol

 Gaylaiill J<sall |

ST Guagipll | B Gl sty

lalall @iusall
dalell SLENal Johura Prm——

plall jaaall oAl JUiad dnslin

cguls Jobuie LR

prT | PRpTT
e BN ETE e
- T -

: ,
800ySau

20



2016 piec S SGiul pyAill

YL i | I W00 FR g

9 "(pailigall Tial® jau dial agh adfh <kl duyhadl etk i<aly Macy (el i dj<pn duliw 2yhl sala
Jolall yusall dskaal Lialll Suhylss pindig Jaall Gaidlall (yublhgall (lililg Aldia Lasaly

(paidageg Qualdgall sac .2

lnm“ﬂAéang*ﬁLmiﬁEgn(\i)ﬂgmhde’\\‘ﬁ"\ dilily Sbauadill Alide a dSpull Galhga sac gl
¢ gl oS sala

dasll J-ajall
1 sifwalall dalad dlas
7 wug)ollSall Salad dlaa
3 gaiae LS Salad dles
3 digilill (jgu Bulads dlas
14 E9anall

: Jualillg cagpatll .o
lallac) gran (b dlold di 20 pasl (<iyl A2l @luil gran b agilhge caapils 385000 0gii

ole 2l sainig walell JA Jauayud Siljgas saghallly wuaill palac Aeuls ealuid (il Iaadbga Glall &Syl oo o
dligall Jasl (a%jgping Siljgull oda (pa ASdl Suliluf sua

21



2016 pisc I SGiul pyydill

Syl Lad jinyes il plaliall dung Hfpdile

ol il ol JSiy Jlall ol Gloud e 255 Euny Zuajal glfg Zglalall eclaiadly dpuslywally Gasasdl gyl

allall Glyohlt JE&5 Tllg alall e Jugaill Jlas (b A8yl ga Jolali il Manll iti Loguadg &ullall §lgdl e
1A Gassatpll Silibaiall

O il Lillg dakiiiall paliall yeu yhliall (o £oil (AN dullall Silanillg Aolugll Sl yd (o LayudS GISyd jayali

Y o1 le &Syl LaiERa ) Sljlasdl spdie gala
g INY dalaiSll Euiaill Guiall yglatg duisal e plafl JA &Syl 2 patul

8))Siall yi& Sdalasnll sydie 305
¥ oA Anllalf Bl YA Lo 53 (ol tad 83<Tn a2 Anuke I3 Silatac (g aagl ¥

Hlaillg cLa aydl ).&c P [ i1
ol LaS S50 (b (pa Bytuaall Zallall §lod1 slaudg (aanluall Goia . ilag dcjoall pLidlg luilly plidl Cibly

2016 2015 2014 | aluna/2013 2012 Wl [ GLwall
101,100 572,374 | (875,681) 30,738 |(1,248,349) _‘;'L L“:’Lﬂ‘«’l’:
9,822,930 9,553,362 | 9,221,742 | 10,443,965 | 9,912,375 Osasluall Goda (,iLa
- - - - . dcjgall dyagill pLyydl
0.982 0.955 0.922 1.044 0.826 Syl ol ayiaall dagill
0.670 0.520 0.680 1.000 0.660 Syl v &)y

22




2016 pixc SN SGiwl AU

Y +10 ple 23 ga (ylia ¥+ V1 gle Jlacl pilitg llalf j<pall Jalal 3pdc gy

2016 2015 Silgiaall | cuill
2,71 2,21 (630) (Wglaiall Siliglivallfilglsiall Slagagalf) Jolalll duu
s sl Wgasaadl daas

= L (830) (dgluiall tiliglaall/dissall gailly dsudill 3uua,ill)
3,385,588 3,308,814 | (jliss) (dgliall tiliglianll -dlglaiall sagagall) Jaladl Jlall yuly
0,28 0,10 (850) (dlghuiall Sliglinallfdsniill SaunyNl) dasdill et
116,79 122,26 (Hlagagall lasl/ciliglinall) dxigsall g
120.18 128,64 isSlall Ggiia | duigaaall
0.010 0.057 diaall 29y 34 paul] dan

Syl daliEiiaal) dladllg Sl jglaill spdic juald

1,89 Lauasdlyi Lo Jguanll @i LTI dallall Slasill ¥lan GIS b sMasll (pa fasie cillaiud yRully S0 patuitn)
i ) T Ghelall Gle Jugaill glatiull 3,0 diallall dlsbug
uea gay Ayl Alagall Slalyiaily Syglaill sgin b Aallall laail paghlsi il e Jgan laSius udias =Y
i dalball Silaaill Sl s KIS Kusilin A2

dauls SIS pd Gl of daauliliudl Slasbus i Jedall YA o 38l jlias aile GaaS dajlafiud Gash (e Saall-v
Aanglal Gloui gai GIYIg Basan Eoyih b Jadl] dyllall Ankusgll dadd Jlan b guugli-

cilslusnll GERaa ol ydic ul

&Rl Aglle Sililys Joasal Jilie degasall cileiHl () LaS plisa ( AV 0 ) glan ¥ 1 aled Siblunll §aBal iSa alall Sl
Jiaa (FEA) Egjalasil

23



2016 pic S SGil 1yl

cLanl) 3yladllg Byladl Gulan JiE (o dSglaall 3puaall dullall Gholl :pdic gl
9 Y 110 ale il i Lulall &)udl galagag S)ud ulan shincly sty Jsi (po ESglaall pauwdl aus N Joaall piags
paliE o lasle yasaall Siudlg ¥ o)

spalid (e laale yasuall SIS)dilg 3l yulsa slincly usty laSlay 3l dallall Glyodl |

- &
Yase | soswallibll | padaue | pasdase| o .oy - “
' alii o lalc 2016 | 2015 | & = Judud
1,204,268 1galill sga A5yl
20,000 ;’;jl s | 2746788 [2,749,745] dsag | estigfana Guistant at|
1,204,268 (1,204,268 | &asM Slatiuitily BlaTll alsyll mgs 4Syd 2
i el :..l..‘l..\)ﬂl latll Juns ciguad alal wuall
30,000 apaull e iS4 | 90,000 | 100,000 | diay Jaelad uys Jyslaw Gudisal 4
laass
30,000 1paull Baua ASpd 97,608 |107,608 dadayill piila asal cual ehac jgigall 4
30,000 ---- dada il 3gliall agbill jaull s 3Sph 5
———— ———— dada gl slas wilS gy polas sl
50,000 | 50,000 | s Stagasal] ol lae pMia anal agull &
25,000 25,000 dalayd) Badigyll dax Fubgh yraw daall 7
50,000 50,000 dadaydl 438 daaa (pun ljac jgiSall 8

walaa syl diualio dSglan i< dillg Lasu (1, 4 £€,Y1A) cllal Sugasa dalghuss Sl dudayl &Sk alapll pga 4yl )
LN Guanallae asll g 8adiigyll chypds aguull 5ylad)

SuLull éSglan &Splillg Lasuu (¥ 1,0 o 2} 2llaf Bugane dalgdusa SId &gyl &Syl gylERll pghaill yaull baua &Sy .Y
odda plac g i Jaclaw! . Sadigyll Ao

Y ONUNY Gyl Byt Gulaa sinel (o lgine SuATH (ggliell yighaill yaall iun A Y

¥+ A4 Ayl 35la¥ Galaa G JliLul pac dase Guan (lpac jgiSull. €

24



2016 pic SN SGiwdl pydill

slulell 5)lad! galaga e
2016 2015
25,000 25,000 plall pisal dgiayl ouililgll was Gubgl prass spull 1
0 0 dlaLugli 344 yisa dasayl craiaall aghs dese Gjlbs duall 2
0 0 duliplls ol ysa duiayl Jiata Giluas gas gl wie sasl sl 3
: padliydl g 6)ludl yulaa slac) .2
il aas dall Llyall da (pailayil g 8)lad Galaa ciag)
oadilgyll was Gabgl gy anall
- dusayl dagyll oadilgyll AI3 jujall sae sl
- agayl o4l ouadigyll Guigi i Ol

2las€s Jaclawal Guue Jaclaw) sgll

2,202 43 pal dagyll Sy u Ol Oljgus Lusslia

p&hm‘ ..u__.\] phac jeissll

lassll (1an wiguad ] gl

- daiay! dagyll golanill galatlus asse e
- dadayl iy lusll ciguad alyl adl
- daiayl 2! glusall caguad alyl 258
2 dziuy! iyt gluall Gigual syl 95

25



2016 piic S SGiul il

Jac aasa Guas Gliac joISall

= diayl dagyll s ase Ghaas slas
= iyl ada! Jat (puia (lpac ojlu
- 335..\)' digt Jae Juia Jlyac 1ygd

Slagawll dillae e saal dyal)

IR T St e s

Sadilgyll s Gadigh pras sl

I T T T

alas wilS Gusgs yalu

- 3..|..‘|.a)| dagill it Jgass daal L
- iyl ol alas cusgs yabu (ash
= A ¥\ adal dlas whuugs jalu oalé
- iyl adaf dlan gy palus clue
pailydl g Ll 51531 galaga —
sl az dguinf il dla padLiil g Llall 3l

oadilgyll was Gadgd s dawll

I T s gt oot

waaisall yac glall "agls sasa® Gl wasalt

E awiayl dagjll saladi Gaall 935 Ylgya o)l
B dwiayl aayt wualaall agld daaa Gl alli
E iyl ol wtutinall agls daaa G)lla sgla
= dadal aia! wuuisall agls wass G)lb 2d
- duiayl ol cuuisall agls sana Gylls sasa

Uliaga Giluan auayll aue desl sl

. 2aaj) dagyll Ol dane Gaua slisa
= dasayl ol Jhaia paayll sic aaal gjac
- dadayl o Viia paayll auc daal jiia
- datayl ol Jhais punyll aic saal @uall wc
- dadayl ol Jiata puayll aic sasl dass




2016 pie Gl Sgiul pyaill

cailgyllg Sal<all Liljall sydic (pall

YA ple A Reghuall Byludll Gulas slinel ilil<ag &idlEig Lila - |

JheallENES | clil<allg Lijalt kg assdl
4,800 - el ulaa usty Sudilgyll das Gadigi iy wsall
4,800 - Syl Gulaa Gty ol elas€a Jeelawl Guue Jaelawl Guainall
4,800 - 8yl Gulan gine pdila saal il plac jgigall
4,000 - Syludll Gulaa ginc Jac dass Juus (ljac jgisall
4,800 - ayladl yulan giac harll J1aa wiguas abil asall
4,800 - Syladl Lalas giac Badilgyll uas Gibgl yraws asull
4,800 - Syladl Lalas gine Slagauall ol las s sasl gl
32,800 £9—aaall

Lalall dalaiiZl 35la¥] = 2016 gle YA degauall Sal<ally Lijall _ o

oSG | SaiSally Lijal cuigy) igkag) P
- - 98,000 AL puagdyl Budilgyll san G1dgh chagd ull
- - 84,000 lall jaaal Sudigyll uas G1igd ppau dpull
2 “ 35,000 dlaLugll 33313 paie wuainall aghs dasa Gl sl
- . 12,250 AL o jaaa | Ghats Giluas gaaplluc sasl agall
229,250 g9—aaall

27



2016 uiie Gl SQiul Al

aiallg Sileydll sydic gl

1o JEl) gailf e ag jlisa (1 1,YV0) acgasala ¥+ 1 gle JMA deghuall lepill das il

att 1A g3siall dall o iyl
10,875 4ige deala 1
500 52 o Spasn Q5B Bule Kind 2

gl plall yaaall gl Gulaall stincf gl 3yt ulan Gusk) ga dSpddl laZayl I gyliiall gl sgisll 309 dic
ol gl dSyull FABga (e gi

g

dagalal laliiu] Elldg o laall gaiaall deud gf Al dilaa (b 4S)dll Silasluse &3 uagi ¥ :(ygpticg (saa)
. . i<yl Jac

1Syl daSga aclgiy WlIEINI (saa 10gpdieg G

dausugall daaslall
WlS Goia daia g Syl i)l i AELN Grant! duususball duaSIal acled Gauksi I slatiutily dallall §lsgoll aslull Ay Byl Rat
§ladiuatll Blially g ash 4820 Baly) g ,ilogll LisluaTal ohol Jujas /b el Las Loy Alasipall Elylad

oyladl ulaa

gials g rasluall d51S oy g A< bl dalall &iall Ji5 (30 @adAT @ Golad] dasw dilinc e Sa] Gulas 3201 3yl gl
OaliTuall sliachl sac i g Byl ulas Siliateg Soling g AMall S15 Siles)diils Lalag il g duadl jgedls diymall (1o IS juks
&1 e

9 Cilaauilyiuill ging pasll usl g Jlall Jasa Hle Laia g dSpdill alal) @Sl caws Kilughue g dalaias )t Galas gy
Jguaa Gladal dajdllf Sileljadl guingg jlaliall 35lsl duslies gingg KS)&..I.I dalas Gaial tasld (e gﬂl cilslyadl g dabill g Saluslull!
i e Gariai¥ 358 eagh las Gsanbusal gas

28



2016 pic Gl SQiul pyaill

8la%) Gulas sliag)

Ol slncHI*
w ot W e &

Mlgﬂlmwm)mf.\eudl-\
Sadilgyll m@._a..ngﬁj“umfa.‘l‘udl -¥

()..I.-I“A-.I.m‘}.l:é slaachl*

Slasa Juelawl e Jaclacl [ agall -
,msiga,m@gﬂlﬁax}&ﬁu—ghmldﬁwauI.g..dl -y
agylinll yughaill jaull huua &Syl Jlas — alas huigs yabu faswll -

i ln-‘;’llﬂ aaal ol phac fasall - £

Silasall aliilas pMua wasl fuswll -0

Ouliiusall cLincI*

pdila seal cudl glhas [ sl -
Silasaall allillas 23a waal [ wall =Y
xS Jaclaw! quise Jaclas | asll -¥

aBMll (594 bl ylad &iSals’
daMall (593 bl yla¥l ga jlisa il 0+ flue LaZaud jolaii sgic of Culihua (gl anga ¥

Syl Gulaa Jlad
: L gaill e ;g ASyabl JIATall Elikill suun Lalylghuse g Lnalimay oy Glal gyl ulaall US4

SlalSall g Silandiyill dial -y
GaBalll Lal- ¥
ladiind) Kinf -y
Sl dind - £

o)ladl Laulae Silclaial

sliacSll duSSHls SyhEl Syua g Syladl Gulae Gty e dabad Sgeas ¥ o\ gle b Silelalal L Sphadll Qulae alic
wald Jaua i &il)lyi g dilelaial patan (agail Syl Gulaa Jii (o Gare gulaall ju (ol Slilia GIS g (papaalall
dSuil] dolell diaall £laisl

Elaiadl ulys g Aullall Lisall olaistf ALl esyd) jadi JMA ale JS 5 Buslg 8)0 Liske LeLalal A< bl dalall dfsal siat

e Sllad Gle Joaall g &pay @aldlyl e pusill g Aelall ASjLinlly Guasbuall o JSdu 8yl Qulae usd)
palilyly A5 (o amiSay Lag &iblSI) Silaglaall yig g palidflud

29



2016 pic Gl SGiul pyaill

Gaanluall Goia
Godall 1ain g jusnt (g4 Slghuall g dllasll Giay Loy padigia ,le (uasluall Jgas Gladal draliall Slelpadl A<pdl 3355
Jdalell dlall Sliada Gadn Golall g dalall

dailalill g pLaddl

g Cilagleall (3e phasd) obd eulAlil 3)a¥ Gulas (i (pa Saaieall plasdl dulu Gig dahd Ja Slslyal ASpbdl g
Sppatisantl g Opnalall ApsbinsS Sloghuall jagiie SHSLN Sag Al o gyt Stonll Slilbial iy Insyls Snylis
Siaglanll g Auygill siliily dRlatal Stalabll Sl b lny Siinall SXEGHT by dlLan jui o dailyg Wik Sjpec
0 Bl 593 cblylad Ciblala g (ppallaall yalBNl SlySlag Aayagal

pUBIl cuus aag Jas! le pasliay gagil dunulaall g dullall jgalils anidl dapsall diallf cliac) giaa gal yilgly
Gle 564 Lo 3929 ac g BAALN laydil) b Baylgll dagydil alall GEaall sliiul Gle yajall g ASHhll alsl
gladal S b alall Giall agag alillg cilelaial dayl ¥ + )1 gl b padlelaial was OIS sl NaLul

Jogual g aclgd Gaaall JLIA b elps 9 GBI GaBuil ploay plisll delell disall o AT Gajfill Ghaall gindy
daaslall

30



2016 e S SGiul ppbil

gl Lag 85lall Qulaa j8s : Ogydicg 2008

¥ o VY B Fllall Bhaal P A1 Eaplpataad e 1355 43 dapmga soel ol ugag pac -

RSyl Gty ol s oo ¥ 1 ol (3 Rl Slilgll e (6 aialgbusas 3l a3 = o
X 4\ plal ggautl y35illy Baylgll Sililslly aglaall JLaiSly Ghsg Fauas Sl ulaa 353 - 2

laals Guue Jaslawl suull oudigyll B1sgl cisyds asnll
Bylapl pulaa Gudd) cali 3l Gulaa Gl
hutl! Jina igead sl dsall dlan LS (Buags palus sl
ety 8)laTll Galiyll ega i<y Jlan g,ﬁﬂl”hﬂ])ayldnm“yhﬁnn
Silagasall allllac s sasl apull pdia saal cuul glac seiSall
&)l Quloa guins Slall Gulas gias

dadilgyll dan @ibgd e duall

Byl julag ginc
il pll Badgd iugls dasall oalilgyll G893 et sl hasa el e aeal sl
By ulae sl plall sysal Ry a4t

s {Z (L
Jases b Lagliy L0 2Shall daddal) pasgaa Lo GlLed) pulicy Jujall ySAIL ASpAII b (alalal) TS ) BPa) Gulan il
wJazll pglall Ayl lafaing (2l il yguailly daloill plail 44 daslually Jindd gai apighaty Jall dagass

Bl GxaZiall yilall Kl dullel Slililly dpnganl dxifisall le iGsbiantly 3sigal dalall aSila S1ad Galaa gy lolig
3111272016

31



2016 piac S SGiul pydil

Haliudlg dullall §lygdll adlull &<yl
(8uguaa dalc daalua d<)ydi)
daadilall dusayl i<laall — Glac

b dsaliall Zall duflall Sbilslf
¥ o1 Jodll (eils ¥

Jiesal) Slesndl BBa0 5,87 go
daiall Silsginall
33-35 Jitwall Sllaal) Gaaa piyds
36 lall 3Spall Glay
37 AY Jaldill Jaallg §yluisll of aull Glay
38 Openluall Goda Ga iyl Glay
39 a8l MIEREH Gl
40 - 67 dullall Sbilall Jga Silabing]

32



KPMG

O g ) I AS 2

Sl ke

A Bk, e ko el e B 4 el

R AL ",'e",\ ASRA m + |n'~,31n [ T

e i) dalad) digght ok
Jealma p Al ) U A8 0
(33300 dale Al d5 52

A
5 el Sy e ST 0y (RS 520 L )y A 315500 0D A8 2 Sy AL i) 3 il
G o gty AN el SN S g3 Ll ) M S e g a7 VT NI ST LS
emile 3 8 L Al U L ity S At 0 LRG0 Gy sl

TN LSS il I K sl g gl g (on B B iy 03 pell BN i 4 5
A g el 480 o S Tl Lt A Lyt N3 Y1 L6

| L
D G gl A g s 0 9 A e el alg) Uiy By pene ) o Bl A gl el Gy RS LS
Al 2 gt Jeelp ALl 2o A0 ) ] (88 B e (i S Al Sl B0 ge
5 SN AESEY Sl gy Ll Y G Wl e adadll il gl LN pudaad Jdpdi el ULl T

Ll Lyt oo Lokt 50 Ay 488 Lo Lloa A0 801 B8 Sy o ias

g sl g
Adladlan ) A canll WA aTanl SRY) 8 3 sl a0 el licSad Uiy Salgdl A el
el oy sl sl e i ) g0 JSS AL Sl L B ) i gl )
il e pa gl Bl gl imy )yl e Jpm aiin G el

AN S A S gy Alotal) Ay AulLall 25 gall ALl Aall 2a3 .Y

WA ) B e ks | Pl A ol ey

Jan Gl el pah auls 38Tl Zdel jad el | Racily e s gavga B S LSS )38 5 00 NS

e smad g AL S5 g pall Adskall el sgua | Sy AY) Sl M Jas )l S S Adda)

5l Ji_;- F A _;d‘gjm pidl "]1 Al lgndlad 'n_,;u‘y_ S TOYRT AN G TLYATI

g0 Al Slogm gl Astadl Aagll yand 48 52 [ I NI LS ™Y gV S LY gy IS

Shallie ae o pall o3 A e o iy Ve gl | 3 e e e LY a3 ey 0T V2

Sh A e iy A el A el | el Al Al a0 Ly RS B e

5055 e gladll | iz D i) G SN AR 6 Y1 e

Ranid i Agngiall sl A el gl Cha LS | dp sl e Yl g2 e SNace o sdeYly

sad feaal ) CNasdly el 2 3la Rt sy | bl Ll Ll e A de LAS Ak,

pal A jine Raa) oy sl o g gl Abdall Al - E R L e e
ER PO PR ESNT-C [EF P B TR
L ol 8 L e el
\

Sl KPMG o hasial Al S ARS8 e A (TN s Sl Y hlaa 0 KM g e RS



KPMG

L B gl 580 al datlas o3 s A SRl sy

st A0 1ty B ) ) ) paniad | iy Ay o3 pad 85 2 il iy
o Ly gl ehee pad Jiomad Rlee Jga 46,80 5a | T 08 g S Y a8 o geATar eV
bl A Jemaall il At oy condt aSiaall Sl alls | Al Vo) N1 STy aa A d
Y i ALK A ey D U A TR | 53 e el et I AUE O e 2,1 08,7
e e T e I e e
Slagleall JEYl BV ae padll el Jga 3 W Al g dag) e
T s A o
sy glalll 1 3 lglaad 3 S0 pdl) ot
2 i) o) Sl e Sy Rl il K

) R0 e 8\l i el e

s Al slagi

il 25 AR il ) gl Y 5 A S ) o B ypsns 550
gt

ledon ASE o g gt gl ot Y e By 5 W) e glaall il Y S il J g 5 0

S8 Lah eVl 3L Sun s AV tasladi el B 0 A ciall LS JSA e i yy s 5 el
RS Y el Loy 5 ) Sl g Al S g e s S Rt 2 5 Y S gl
Uity 5 %l gl B e B il A5 A ciaghaall oha SR pa s sllial sy U i s 4
S Ve alan g 0 b il ol Bl b 5 Al Slagiae iyl RS )SE p ol g il

Adal) S (e RS gally (Sl 5 5 )Y) Al g geme
gy Al A bl a8y i 3 ) s Lgie e Al il sl s G A g5 )Y )
sl O Aula Al S ia ey e ) e il g8 Y1 e et 2 R R s s | e

Has o gl il [ Aull oS ol iy g

el p Rl paiNl AN s g e gl g ) pal i e 3€ 205 0 el e Uy b WY1 )
agagpie ol lghae ! M) o S ED BTl E 1) sl A e S 1) LT aadll B 4y Y ]
Ay il gen by iy

ALY o G ataedt e ol e sl 21 el paeea 38 B 3 S gally Sl )

CUE 2 e A gl oLl e Al IS A il S 13 L J e 285 e J paaldl a Lol
Al Sl e gl a0 ety Uil ) SV e

gl il iy g ol 5 20 380 Cilel ! s im0y S e e gt ga gl 1830
iy o vy g gall sakY! asas I e mils Sy S il

S Badl e Jaal ) g0 S SUS B e pinly aall g S e S | S el
AL Sl ) e i e ) )R e e B

A e galad e Alalaall s el oSall A fas o i bl gall il g Bl Al e S
ol ALY Gl e IS4 el

S5 praned S 5 oLt 5t Sl e Tl 9S8 g AL ) B gl olbRYl yalaa auiliy e @
LSl e plaa ) L L el Rlia R4S RES AL e Jpaally o el Al Gi el )l
o kel e LGk o8 V) 3 Sua JLadll e a5 il 5 el JsaW) e S5 4 pasad sl
Alalal A0 0 A 3aad 5l Sl jadll ) seall ciiall gl g 30
¥



KPMG

oy ) sen Lty 30 e ) e ) G Jlam L Aliall o AR A N ARY agd e Jynadl @
AS 5l 8 A 46 D et Al Jgm ) 6o il Ly

U e daaall A G Slaliagyl s dpataiad) St il A es sia s Andall gedtadll Sldadl Ale putl @
Byl

ol B A ) peia¥) el 5 Y1 phaiid Aidhe J o Wle Jgemall 53 0 G Al Ll ol 2EILY @
ol 16,8015 58 Jyn ypa s 182 48 1) (0 gl gl Shial Glas 5 0 e 85 panl 2 5mp i 48 1) Ly
Zhaloai N a8 0 A almy) call ) el SIS 8 15 08 g JAS 3pay pe a1 )
et o Sl il g 3 0 2 0 gl J gl o ) B ALY e e b
M e A 0 6 e dall 8 Ak g sl 4] Siaal

el Jhd A ) 1€ 13) Lty Cdalaa! Lt Lay Al Ul g gine s (83 Slal) agall anill @

il el i JEB Sl
A ey gl ) Sy S b Sl B Lo R0 A8l e sl @
AR IO Wsgd o B ABUIAIN P A s loie WD

) e 2 S 5 AN Al gl gl il Uit 1 g g el S sl S s 5 e
amy )R el ) ISS ) LIS e 535 ) Sl e ) 5 AV 5y

filuiﬁ-;ﬁaﬁiu-.wwJ:**M@:-’WMWW‘M@M‘)35.'9')»"1‘#5&*1 .
g 5 ¥la gl a1l e W) g oy gl g clilin SIS ) W) ) a8 b 50e¥)
A5 o dulal) Raiidl 38 ) g e 01 agng) il A a1 S e Ll e gy i s

Llalasy!
AV 4 glall cldladall Jga 80
) ) U e gl ol o ABS e 3055 il el 8 ) e A A B 4S5 il
L‘gk MW| ““HJ‘ 4"""1}4

KPM(
! il s - Aatigh i Y aSledd — e
(127 8,8 Yoy Lt YV

KPMG
1S53 9 sl A5 55




2016 pirc SN SGiwul Al

gl 3S3a Gl
Jodl (gilS ¥1 a Lag A igally

2015 2016 el o
Aglaiall Silagagal

283,400 557,131 5 aaSa i Lag iill
5,109,663 4,486,407 6 Zissall alugll (Mac gad
651,858 324,676 7 3] Ligsa Butaaryf
6,044,921 5,368,214 dgluiall Slsgagall ggana
dlgliiall yut Slagagall

3,233,988 3,263,300 8 dlutell dasill dullall Slsgagal
SN Jaldull Jaall A O

1,532,742 1,689,078 9 diuta 4S5l b slatiu
147,407 147,245 10 il snng SASLinn
585,515 592,239 11 dyylic il ylabil
226 810 12 daugalo put Slagaga

1 1 13 dlaLugll Jlacl dlglje duady
744,669 744,669 14 dlaba Ausspin Slagaga
6,244,548 6,437,342 Alghaiall jué Silagagall ggana
12,289,469 11,805,556 Zlagagall ggana
Osasluiall Gging Siligliral

Sligliaall

dlglaiall Sligliaall

1,572,031 1,390,896 15 sl 2lgiy
994,494 413,455 16 atlall Anlugll (Mac pad
169,582 178,275 17 il At Byl
2,736,107 1,982,626 dlglaiall Silgliaall ggaza
Osaalual Goia

10,000,000 10,000,000 1 Eoduallg as ii€all Jlall (ol
516,729 516,729 18 rlsa] bl
{595,604) (498,573) 8 Alatell Aagill i aSyiall sl
(367,763) (195,226) Zaslyiall yiludll
9,553,362 9,822,930 Gsanluiall Gola (ika
12,289,469 11,805,556 Osaaliuall Goiag Sligliaall ggana

allall Stituall ol (po lads 3 gja (Y 4) G (A) (e B pall Slaiuall b Slalingd) yuiss

36



2016 pirc S SGiul 1yl

AW Jaldill J3ullg 3)Lud gf 2ayll (lay

Joll (gilS ¥\ (b dsaTiall Zhuull A igally

2015 2016 gl sty
766,241 434,225 dlalusgll Sidgac
169,241 119,710 Jhatall sSac silgh Silalyf
83,265 84,189 Loy pallusall SISyl (g dejga oLyl
6,457 5,157 Ak LSy wllgh
635 780 Sladisd 3yhaf Sihalyl
353,070 142,299 9 tllat (pe dals plagl Oo Syl duaan
dbgda 35

73,581 42,835 19 Wil alaly
1,452,490 829,195 il a1 E9ana
dulaall

(655,003) (556,146) 20 dyla] chyjlan
(170,327) (122,450) 21 Jagal chajlan
(74,596) (49,499) 12,11,10 Silglalnlg S Natl
74,106 - 6 lgSiia pad al pawada (pa apiuall
2 a5

(825,820} (728,095) dsjlaall ggaza
626,670 101,100 Jaall dgspia (JiE Ll pa)
(54,296) % 14 Jaall upin cigpan
572,374 101,100 diwll a3

AN Jaldll JAall Gl agiy
Joali Ol (Saall i o agiy
8)lasd Il gl 2aplt Glas I

(16,885) 1,947 dalle Bhagaga g (k) oLy
(223,869) 166,521 8 Silagagall Alalall Zasdll & kil
Jaall YN (3o Alalall Ragilly Zyllal

AN Jaliul

331,620 269,568 Ziaall Jall] JAll lLagl
0.057 0.010 22 (e dadhally Lokl pawll duas

(lnn.ml /jliaa) diall 2yl

Aullall Sl oda (pe Haks 8 Tgja (¥ 4) G (A) (0 i pall Slaiuall 5 Slalin g yuis

37



3
g
7
4

VT (RFeepen o8 jroveemn (refemy o0 (8€) I (49) ¥ R Fré(| o0 wro i sy

wiTe RSO (e

xe 0 I (OEI5vR 591 €5 LE 51060 (RSP 910T w6¥6ryrm xfFiFy oy i 699 b vl Fouif imorle o (6 £6Fan 37 jroon¥) by e

(EL5°86F) FOf s™159 L g 51560 (REP 9L0T"

» S) T wte (RGN JroyFe Tire Fewl o6 o Fayr yrvorg e (o it ipoxfise o0 ey rere eSe6epm yone a1 s ) 6

v sv199 L 51060 R6M SL0T

=) 9 jreme (RERD

=6 ) (el rexfised ¢ jrevey jmene
vl 72 by oy

I v jrevey jpere T eees e

(2 jpreery

iforfr o9 [R6P ) 53c60 e S 102

I pere iy o LE 51060 1R6P 510

([fove S99 |g 51060 K6 91,07

Irereé (19 RIS REAFS

=6 o) (¥l roxfiset o jravey ey

(MR MR w66 e

I o ey jere eSShrD e

W jrre

oy o9 |REM o0 53c60 T 91L.0T

I e e e 7 LE 51560 RS 9102

Arerl Rfer?

O (rev(|e 7°) ©g68 jrovmere )

.

000'000‘0L 6CL'9LS (P09°s6S) (€E9L°L9E) 298'eSS’6
- SELTT = (SEL'ZT) -
- - 9L0°595 {(920°995) -
= - - (588°9L) (588°9L)
- - (698°€22) - (698'€22)
= = = PLE'TLS vLE'TLS
000'000°01L po6'E6y (LL8'9€6) (Lpp'sEe) rLLee'e
000°000°0L 6ZL9LS (ELS'86Y) (9zZ'sél) 0£6°TZ8'6
- - 06¥°69 06b°69 -
= = = Lre'l Lvs'L
- - 1Zs'99L - LZs'991
- - = o0L‘LOL ooL'LolL
00000001 6TL9LS (r09°s6S) (€9L°L9%) 79£'eSS°6

resTI Fo Spereéd

'l

[&HH o iy e,

oyl o

¥l rezfise

I ISYE u
irset

38



Jodl (9ilS 31 b daaliiall Lisall

2015 2016
626,670 101,100
(74,106) -
170,327 122,450
74,596 49,499

= (142,299)
(58,247) -
739,240 130,750
(708,353) 623,256
(148,436) 327,182

218,853 (581,039)

(27,454) 8,692

73,850 508,841

(50,382) -
(170,327) (122,450)
(146,859) 386,391

(86,135) (44,098)
14,486 -
- (1,203)

(352,094) (14,037)

- (11,349)
986,930 -

(698,271) 139,162

{135,084) 68,475

(281,943) 454,866
(1,006,688) {1,288,631)
(1,288,631) (833,765)

2016 pirc SN Sl 1Al

daaisf) Slsaadll ol

) plisally

Al B3N Al (o daakill SlEaT
Jaall daypn a5 diall

Pty FRY 1l

6 laluasi 3 HgShia pad (i pauaia (sa (yluall)
21 igad diyjlas
12,11,10 Sillalalg S NaLul
19 dalatl i<yl plyyl (o &Spl) ucan
dylic Sljlaliu g plyl

E." il

digaall dslugll (Nac pad

Gal diuna Saua

didtall AaLugll sdac pad

TP IR

RaliddT dadiM (o Lsakill StEaATI

14 dcgiaall Jaull duspia
degiio (Jgali iiylan

a3l Aadii( 3 deadiuall )i duaBill SUESATH ila

syttt A tidll (e daadill SlEEATH

Silazeg Silian of il pgbuall

Slazag SilSHias gus (o Juasiall

dusgaln jaé Silsgaga ¢lydil pgdaall

dhula Syl 8 jladiut of sl goiuall
dgglie i jlatint Iyl godaall

iyl Sifjlaliul gas e Juaniall

dalell Lasdlly dsllall Sagagall

datisi {5 deudiuall) (o dyabill SUEECN | ika
5 i PR
4aSa (i Lag uilill b il ila

Woil) Wiy i i Lng il

Giaal) G4la5 b anSa b Lag LN

gdlal) Sdstalf o3 ¢pa Bads 3 Teja (Y 4) LI {A) (3o EBipall Ciladuall (5 Silalingll julist

39



2016 pirc S SGiul pyHill

dallall Sbiludl Joa Slaliagl

lnl_c (1

dcliuall 8yljg sl Sulausg 2006 AT 22 Fujliy Sugana dole daaluia &Sy lalintilg dullalf @|J9>'u Al &<y sl
Hiss Ggala (10) o8 (Jlawlys dalall dasluall Syl Yo (b (397) ,u, Zin3 duadilall duiapl iSlaall @ Blally
Jailaylei latakily dullall §lyod dism (yoilal iag el Olac Ggus (b dagugS Janll Ayl slilé eal Gag yyl
Olaasad 16 Fuyliy 3jgaall cL,,Sﬂ O s3a dlawy Gapla e sl gale 11.5 I U.n..ui)h.:..a Ogals 10 G Jlall Gl n..\l,qu.n
&ulis 3y0uall cLyﬂl O 53 dlaw Gala Ge jlias Ggala 12 I u.:..l)i)h.n..\ Ug.d.n 11.5 o Jlall Gl oalyj @i |n.| .2009

201041 5
18 ylis daslyiall yiludll JolS lila] Gaplo (e ghayl jliss Gasdla 10 I iyl jliss Ggala 12 Ga Jlall Gul) Jasids o
2013 Glysia

dadlall gl)gﬂ.l Olac duajgy un éagia ASJ...u.ll ‘umi o

d.uaul.ﬁ.ll ..u&l dlanll = lac u.n 94 u...nu)]l Ayl yia

dalall duall dddlgal dadals a9 2017 ..hL!.ﬁ'.l 26 @L".' ayludll gulas Ju8 (e Ag..ILA.II a.ILIL.I..!." e dddlgall Cuali
oO;I.ML\IIAu

dullall Slilal) whae] e (2

eI Gl

dallall jagl3H0 Aalgall juilnall fdag dallall Clilusll slacf @l

ulall U..L..i

Jaliall Jaull JMA Cpa ddalall Rasilly assall Aellall Sagagall clitiuls AaAsylil RISH (ulud e dallall Sl alas] o
AN

el lacy dgiylgll dlasll

3l Aadalrgll dlasnll Jhay (sillg s slisalls dullall Slilall pads’

D il Bl @hadiual

Gl 4 5347 Sl yidg iy Sialaial el alad allay Autlall pliEll dalgall sadeall {839 daflall Slilaall slac]
| ).u.n.dl odm (o AlTAT uf dyleall 2l (lg Byjhaallg Shal gl Siliglinallg Slagagall glliag dysulaall Sl

lasd o u.dl Aduall U" PETRREWN | JERY-vi | un Syl Blyiedl @iag jyatiuls didaall Slinlyiadlg S pasill dralpe @i
YT ri| PUIRY) J.n"'.u U.dl daulill Silgiuallg Sil paaSTll paak'

daslaall Silubuall Gaadali un Silalaisilly 8uShall jad SihpsBil) phidil Laad (gaq udl dslatl you¥l Joa Ladls ‘,Lu Lasd
sdallall uLlI.u.Il Un ilall o SHdg dSou.@.l u.dlg

Juilzall i.ii.ig padll 286 slayiul diSof Joa (a5]psadh Lo fulaie! laluasg g.i Llghall maill youaia AAL 8ylal pgili -
oaullall yylETl dalgull

daslaall Cilasleillg pailgall 1359 u.u.).-a.ll ol Lol aasi Gle Talatel &l Jaall duspin g paag il oyladl gil -
dasapaall Sildg)dll daul (o % 24 danly dladall dugyiall Slugagally bl yictl @gflh dallall y)lEill dulgull julzallg
disgall

oial dalell Alall (,Le falaZel L1y Syguas dusgalall jidg dwgalall Shsgagall aalistll jlackll usi Batels &bl a9 ~
Jaiiuall b Zaaliidl laglacy 3)ludl Siladgig Slagagall

40



2016 pirc S SGiuul Bl

Ayl olan Jud (o Sama duigild dulya e ulalel Spaliin Syguas dS il ain dalBall Liliadll dnalpay 8)ludl podli -
Ll 115 ghya (Jeitusall (o5 300 IaLasTS B (20 laTaall phaliall (purl ,2llg

osal dayidall Lasdll Ge 8juiall Lalell Lasill JE5 Lasie djliell o laliud) dasd t,n u.l..\.l]l yauaia yudis 6)ladll pgdl -

d8dgall Silalingpll L,.n dlalell daaill (o pliaidl aisg lia . JSilua wln.c)ﬂa Jui (s lalell dasil) aui’i pisg dlugagall
dadlall Sililaall

Juadg dalase U‘.‘ dlalell dasdll Guulie b wbiuad 5.:\." dlalell daidll AlSia (sgiuia (1o -.:'l.&S]lg Agaady Syl ol -
O Gupaills |n|.|.n.|| dSydll Lle laS dudgall dullall 3lall) juilee U' saasall Sligiuwall I.n.ng alalall dauill uulia
SuilS 13 Lag daaMall dlls S¥Aaall SGIS 1Y) Lo @i u' (AR lalell dasdll Slalidl &I (goTuallg u.l'.l." ($giamall
dagdill Qubidl desiluall SMALAll Ga8s JulaGg Sdalaialy alifll callals w8 1S (Gl cdalas diasdall s\hln.ll grY-Ru'y VA

ilsgliaall gf Shsgagall Sasanll (Lilpall fada 2115 i Las lalal
JudlSg Algina Lavilinl yialg Lok yaaii i & Jupll siies

dalall daulsall Slulsalf (3
daflall yylaEll Ealgall yaleall jSuall Gaaladll

U" dallall Zilagagall wagaly ulais Gleiall (9) iy dallall yuylESl alucy UJg..\JUh.!A.Ll 3Saall Gaalailly &S5l Suald i) -
U.nb]ﬂl adaulad Ol Lale dullall §lygd) dlan Cilagdat Lo £li1 2011 u.ll.l." UgalS 1 U" daaiiall disall U‘ dallall Sililudl Wac)
2018 U.ill.ll Ueil< 1 U“

Sibluall ga dlilaia 2016 dg&l Ueils 31 u.i dandiall diull duflall Sbiludl alas) U‘.' dadall cu.u.nla.a.ll b RO | U! =
JIEIL dudgall puilsall ;.l.l.l.huh 2015 Jodll ug.llS k| ,_,n deaiiall diall dullall -.aLll.u.ll alag] U“ lanelsSl @5 il daseulsall
slaani lag 2016 ‘:,.ILI-" Ogdls 1 U" u.dl dullall Sililasll 4385 pa Tylalic) dgn.n.n]l dajlans ..n.ua.i u.l.llg dullall

2016 Al gals 1 (28) gl dputaall slyzag (12)g (10) dxllall suylEZl slacy lgull slasall e dlyuail
2016 il (il 1 (1) iy &yllall la3l Slac) gall arall Lo Sdasil
2016 LNl (yoils 1 (1) ) plgall dsuslaall slanall Hle Sidlsasitt
2016 LN GoilS 1 (38) 9 (16) i) oall dguilnall slasa ;Lo ZDpanill
2016 LN il 1 (1) 5) lgall duulaall slame Lo COlasill
2016 il (ygils 1 (27) ) lgall puilaall slate e Sidpanil
2016 il (ygils 1 (14) ) (lgall jlazall e SiSssnif
2016 ldN gils 1 2014 - 2012 Ziljgall dullall pylESl wacy dulgull pulnall e dighull Silisuall

Ayl dullall Sililsall e spaga JSu 1555 ol oSlel dlanall yuilnall Guskal ol

41



2016 piac $IAI GGl pybill

aullall Sidgadn
diidall yu2 dullall Cilagagall

AN dullall Silagagall ,_,nLu u.'i.a.n.n.ll uBlpicdl @iy s o -4 u.dl aulill u& disaall gadlly u.n..u.n]l wblyTe Wy 4 ylall lagn.:
.u.II.A.II Blasll &yailetll IoISaﬁll u" (F15) dS).ul" asd 2uali 6.!]' ulil) gag & galiall Ayl u'

Jais oy of ciallall Slagagall (o duiill SlEaAI LiuEleill Godall oy sic dullall Slagagall (e slifiudily A<yl agal
duala giliallg jlsall gias il 192 Sy Lagh oy 20 Alalnall b deaBleill Luaill CUBSNT e Juasll b Gal
Iacitsf] s &S0 1y daiint of Lajlidis) ol 3 il dlgiall dullall Slagagall oim i Bailh gl Of dullall Slagagall dulay

Juaiis gjil] o Juals

gii Leaic dafio UJLn.Il Fall Ol 8 u.IILA." glall jlakg dullall Slgliaally dullall Shagagall (us yalil slpa) @l
..:L:gl.h.n.ll duaguiig ..:I..\gag.n]l Giad UgS.: ol Lalfill Golul e laiigus @iy Leaie i<y £l dajlall drigilall Ggaall
cibgll Judd 8

(SAY Eiasall Buseyig distall dlobugll Mac palg aala ;5 Log afill dBidall it dullell Slagagall ASdll (padals

d.ASab.n Lag agill
grr-) ..ln.n_,.ll Zuli ks (go Lad jad &5 Gliatuwl &l Lad U.n.ll wallall 2ilagg wdll) Bayl o aaka u“ Lag agsll QoS
Ja¥l Syuai (ailaljill daslgal Ayl Jib (a POREW i dlalall dasdll U.n).u.dl).hla.n O eu.ll.: dajal ddayna

dizdall gadll

Slagagall sda Jia Gl ih.ul.l §oust ,_,n LanlghaT @iy Mg asanill ALE 9‘ it ub?.m lal dulla Slagaga g2 digaall gadll Gl
U.ul.m e} UJ.\.IAJ' ol yied lnaﬂg ).u.nl.:.n Jus Lanndt Sidolea oIS d..li Lol {alinn Abalall dauiils Loy u.a.u.n]l walyicd] oy
dusaall la.n..\]l al. U""‘" 5 pilad & laia L'\g)hn villeall 3aSlal) diapla @ladiiuly dlataall ZRISIL, il'..'u..\.n]l dblugll eMac and

AV digsall palilly Ligaall dobugll (Mac pad (1o g<T

AY Jaldll Jaall JME Ga dalell Rassll dulle Sligaga

gl saall le Loy SlSIa) ok dySlall Silgal b illaiiudll Slagagall oda Jiad

yaBig dilalell Kasilly EaY (aauss alesg L5 wisjlas tagl Glias Aolell Zasilly oyl aic Sligagall oia Silsd) @i
dagill b padill 4z Lay llall 3S5all Gluy o8 AsSlall Golia (adag NI Jaldll Jhall Ol b dlalall dasdll b puillf
ol aia gja of Silugagall oia g Jia 9 “aia ¥l Sdlanlly dEill i Slagagall sgis Jugad Siligyd (e il Aslel)
wnag higad lu.u_.g U.ll.n.ll)SJ.A]l Ol U" uS.l.A.ll goda U.mngpﬂl Jaldll Ja.l U'“ 113 Cpe dadlill 8 ylusdl 9i e.l.)." Jraadi
Bplausdll gl apll Glay UNA (pa Gasly dlsyall Pilusdll gl pLy¥i I Bydilse delsall Slagagall @i olia!

¥ LI LSLall Sglal 5 Clylaftudll Syludll of 2apll Glas e lasaiig yiludll of pLidls fasall calyiedl dSydll HEAT 45

JLIY Magagall oda piads ¥ AYI Joldl JAul Gl JHA G dlalell dasdily 3Ll s Epaliall Gayis Loy Bidsy
Jitusa iy b Sl ll of apll Glas b Asigall Pl Jasud s il yid

42



2016 e S SGil pypaill

&Bidall yu2 dallall Slsglinall
dullall Silbsglinall grany ‘_,19&' ..nb.i.:ﬂl I°"" doud olds U"J' &ulil b lailEalag 5yjuaall (paall ‘_:|9J§ U.'I-.\.I.AJ' ol il ‘A.u
Blasll dyaslell FKa‘.'!I b Ly agd Ayl uual (Al Eaylill gag yaliall i o @AY

w1230 gl Pradl cphgus dsalaill LaLoliZIN ESpbull dalgdun olpaf aic dullall Slaglinally ayicHl slill ois

Sliglinall oia il lasall cilyiedl iy g)a¥ dullall Saljitl it (adn dZidial) jué Gullall Slsglinall uisiend ply
sy dllall Siliglinali'oda Gulsd @iy odiles JSiy lauaii il ...:Lel.nu IS5 (o) aia pasas alell Zagiily Zulal
Aaleall 5a51all Al phaiiuly Slalaall FAISIL iasall bl el

AN ) B yilg didlall dlalugll sMac madg &uisl) Ciamuiill Jadi g4 dullall Slyglinall

dullall Silagagall lalall dasdll

Jalaill dag s puilig Jalalll b duilyg dallas dilylal s 520 das of ual Jals as gl 31 o] dlabeld dagil) (Jial
Jaill ga

dallall Slagagall dlalall dasdll Jiak dlaii Glgad o dallall Sl Glly (Slsglias gy f Slagaga el GUEY Jl.g...i ol

Ailea dafigas sl Lal il

lalagd kT alis Ggusll doldis puc gl dullall Silugagall yasd dadi (Jolal 2539 @ac ol diles jlewl 3ig3 pac Jla' o

eu..ﬁi.ll CHlEASIH Zullall Laskll LuiEs ,.i.u.....l.. ol JuS ua un Lo Aaglds dulle S1aY dallal) Bgull dasdlly Lodijliay dlalzl

Slangll b Shlatiudl Joadl dags ila dEpk alaATudy of Saddis Ryits Bl BolE iy g A ghiRunll

) N a “}l.n.i".n'.mﬂl

dullall Silagagalls cilyieH fuyls
(dallall Sagagall oyl of g A1 @liill fuyli) 3jaliall Al 5 Aullall Slagagall gug slpdy &ljEc ol

il
sdallall Slagagall
lnmuunu.n.a.dldgau.:gaagnddadlmulsIA]MMMMMMJSMW@MMIQIW'MFL-
sl “lﬁi..\dlulnudmﬂdyﬂg'uuagagmu]ldl uldgagn]lmunua.ulldgaungaagnddddgagm-
...ll.agag.dl s ¢ G4 Syadall dulaiuaall

SlE2ATl Eyllal) Zasilly dapaall tniagd (g Guall 35k Slalnall ZAICIL §)alill dyllall Slsgagall b (ATl Crudiag -
Jl2al) Lol BASLAN yhus doguada Silagagall AllE e 8paiall daliituiall dsassl
G-‘)" U.nl.mi e dolall duladl Slugagall uﬂ u.l..u.llJlual P"" =
flaall Jaaul @isg ;u.l..\.n.ll 8jlaads il yiedl a0 g9 jpre Snany u.:g..ag.n dS.nuJ.aﬁl U daaligl 13 U.I..‘I.IJ' oJI.u.n use iy -
Joldudl Jiallg 3slaidll gf 2apll Gl g d slalaall FAISIL 35aIE10 ullal) Slsgagally Rilsial u.:..u.ll 3jlud Ja GugSzall
AN

sdallall yié Silagagall

dladall duapall Slagagall lic La daulla diw JS dalad u.n aS il dullall yu Slagagall dapaall Aagill daglpe @l -
LG (g oalayiud (Saall pliall j1a85 @1y U.l.u]l dga;.mén Jgag Jla U°9 su.n..uJ' Joa phdae cllia IS 14] Lasd wsusadl
wSlsgagall

S5 U' U.I..\.IJ' 8yl Jraaai @iy wilsgagall Al (e oalsyiswl GSaall aall e Slagagall dajaall dasdll Salj Jls U" -
...ll..\gag.n.ll

iS) Laa) asladiuil desd gl — guull AuISS Laia Iagplan — (a3l dlatell Zasill ga oslayiud (<aall gliall -

AN Jaldll Jaallg 35ladll of &l Ol 9" s.,.i..lﬂl ki Q8IS Jasuasl @iy -

43



2016 piac S SGiul AUl

Cilasallg SIS aadl

ulsilly alyicpll

dijhanlls dAISH fosyi Jdaslyia u.l.u i L mig FS'J-I.AJ' SINaddl Juajit wes dAISIL Slasally SiSliaall agis jalal
Sgiuf laie daulaall P.u.n ilanally AT ugid Al yasll Alis, Laaic Slasally uIS.h.n.n.Il sLiE5Ls & pldilan dlalisall
e aledall (o Silingalall dijlias Silasally -.llS.l.'inA.ll O wgia aladdul (e dalilill yiludlly culSall agaad |q.|.| dladina
Jhallg 8 ludldl 9' ! Ol U" Gpl Silalpal" wis e u.nLA.lLl _pl.u.la."g waalSall Al da.uug Sgiall ..|.|.|.| dajaall dasill
Y Jaldalr

Aga I waallsily
gilio Goud Jaisall u.n OIS 13] i) 2l dapaadl daaill (paun Slasally SISTaall ugiy (o aiad Jasbuall sjall dAlS Jouud
dagill cibads alig yGodga JSdu sjall I3 daIS ulis duil<al (] dola) cjall £UUS 9.6 GRS AS pdll dalifitiie daslals)

JasTall @il gjall Gaysal
3 PPN gi &l Ol U' Silazally SiKiaall Jaddilg dilua Gle &bl Lalaati U.dl dangall chyjhanlly AuISEH (Jauus
s aie J AN Jaldull (JAullg

L
ual.uﬂl).n.dl $ia o Culill doawdlf d5 ke AN Laldill JAallg §)luadl! gl sl Ol un Eladudll by paay bl il @iy
...ll..\.ﬂ.n.llg SiSliaall agis (pe iy (JKI jusall

2okt LaS Lalialit @il dicall lawdd o dalladl diall JYA Slaveg SlSIEaall SISaTwll i O

EINALLN) s Slasally SISGaall
%15 bgsing I
%15 Silasag Sjaal
120 o J7-L R
#15 il
£ 25 wigasta 8500

duwgalall pi Silagagall

Jai g LAl palilip Gulalulll 8)ih sae lo Sadan lade Saliludl] 353 (g<i il dugalall i Slagagall slak) ol
o< U..JI duwgalall pé Slsgagall Lel Jalddl Jaall Gl o slilal asi @lig da<lyia iyl dalg pSIsiall slala
U...a...u Gl Jagmuss g dallall Ll fylis LaSaidl 5as LAl elya] el s Laglate] ol Mb Buaas jud Lais Saliiudl) 3)ih
AN Jolddl Jaullg §luddl gl auyll Glas *

slalad) dasai dwgalall i Zilagagall

*25 wigaalall galyy

44



2016 piac Sl SGiul pyaul

dayliall Sl yladiu

YA (e anss dhaag Gail (5509 LaadS gl diais un Sulijll gl aylasl Zilaly) cuasl Lal ofliisl iy jlic 9o wlnl.ll laftu
a .Jl.na.ll Silylatiauil sl ln.u dagldl il ).l:ﬁ gl K PREN] gl pilinall ..I:IJQ.I ol glisa U“ it Hg daaluicyl i< il calialided
Jaa (i e Lighus Lavpsasl ol u.l.llg dallall Sililudl Joa Silaliaad) un alalall I.nu.u O glasdl ;.u“g dal<L Ulgl JEiu
aladsy wlu: ggmumu|Jhﬂl Rl mgulel.im ule ;.l.u d.ﬂ.l.ul.ﬂ Lglu:

uaLuﬂl sl gun e ..ul.n.ll douil] diplay AY Jaldll Jaallg 3iluadll gl 2! Ola un eiNaiull bgpaas alyicd oty
|=I‘9.l.n.l 7 2 iy Ayl Sifjladinf tay dadisall U.ILI-A." O P iig «dyglisll Silylafidl jasall

Silal il ol yZed

glydall of gaell dalany @liEll aic alyplly Blyicdl plig (fwlall le Jugailly doluwgll sNast slydilly guull Si¥gac Jiale-
Glintud) ulud Lo Jrnell dosill g uuiy

BT bl Lo (gxA M Aadill) Silalyaly Bl yEed ol

&llaill SMAN Guba] e Lagh GilaZ il BRI (o il Zihall atlgally Byied iy

Sihawaiall
Hlaal ge dLdls lladl 3Spall Ola daliy (Rpailes of Auigils) Culaljil) &)l e (HoSy Ledic Shawadally bl sictl ol
gani @iy mmd&umuﬂmuﬁdguahml@hdah@éﬁmh}mold.nm..nlnl)dﬂl ..\.l..\nﬂ'Q'g'd'.ﬁ.nLn
gdill Laiajll Aassll Zallall Gouall Silandli juay Juray Andgiall dulituall L3afill SIESATN muad s (6 Shawiall

@I 2l Sasnall jlalially

Jagaill bsjlas
s8I pdilan JSdu agal W u.l-" ol e Al IS bl yic @iy oyl pEd e Saslall bg pas Jugaill dsjlan (padali
sadlmall Saslall disyle 'nl..\m.uah AN Jaldall Jaallg 8ylaill of &l Ol wn ilaga Joual 2Lii] of sl ol

alaill

ogai Ladic Jadih U.II.A.II Fpadl gl un unl..a.ll fliall jlakly dallall Siliglinallg dallall Slagagall Gus Galil clyal @iy
Siligliaall dagauilg ulagag.dl Gaad UgS.l ol alBil Gl e latigusi @iy Leaic &114Sg w23 dajlall duigilill Godall
Siligll puisd 0

&l
8bail] gf aplf dmuaily puslunt¥l ol sl csnaifngg odslall padily Glaially yadially bl @l ;,:ﬂmu
addall pawll ayl ..u..ua.‘gg il JMA dyalal) ,.Mﬂl aaal aasall dawglall e A3l palual Saslall dill
duaa le Sl yalat Busy Lialell ,u...in sual aa jall dasgiallg A5yl L,nnl..u.n.l Batlall Riwsll'8yludil g auapll Jsasiy
(48 uB Shia g l.mi d9ag Jla b laatle gal)i Jaiaally &l A alglaiall dalall ,u...srl aaa CuJi o @all

2Ly 9o Rpaasluait) pausll daais gl Uil lillg Jaiuall b Lale pawl If lalsgal

dia¥l m¥aelly SMlaleall

Zidlalaall shya] &l o Buadlusl) B pual by Zisall MA ¥ jlisall ] Zasiad Sidlanlly @il 3 il cidlaleall dazy ln.u
b juarll Jl.ﬁ.u.li.u dullall uL:I.u.ll wl.u U.IJJM Jhsadl d.u.n&l Slaslls d.l.:.ﬂl ..|L|9.|.h.n.||9 d..:.uu.ll' Jlagagall dasyi ‘c.u
Fli el B Sadluall

dlanallg &l dahay & GaayM) jlisally Slakaall ZAIKI G Gpall Laaill agiall o duia¥ dlaell Pilud gf cul€a Jia3
gl el s 1 jliatll 1] dasyia duiadl dlaefls Slalnall d2IHg diull JOA Sledallg Jlaall Sa81A1 Jase ,.l.as:...l.,.
cdiaall dala U“ Suilaall

dpall jleuly Gia)Mliaall LI dalall Zasdils §jalilly Kauiad Sdlanfly daaill i Slgllhally Zhsgagall dans s
) Jidalell laTags aand Gl b Sadlull

AN Jaldil Jausllg Bylaudll gl apll Olas b ity Jlisall ) dpsiaf Sidlantl ey Sule] e QLN ligyal JanauS @iy

45



2016 piac S SGiu! ppHll

Jaall dapu
Al Sl o gl Gt b S B cpnns el sl dlafal oSyl Al flyall Sl Zysyiscigpae Jady
Soiia (aia duspeall Ay EIYIcY iy fus Lilall Goia Jain Spdlie Lay SlyicH] o3 dgiss dilalall duypiall pliivaly JAUI Jaliul
daSLall
dilia] dullall Sbilaall Fayliy atheall Eagpiall Jazo @haduls Riuall uapiall gayll Lo dnbgiall diaTusll dupiall Zullall duspiall (a3
® il Slgially dileTall {inLuall duspall (b Sdlast o Il
Eiligliaally Ssgagall dapialt fllsall (s Ai§all Silbgyall dauli ellig lall 1S pal) Yl dlsphat Lidg Alagall calljually cilicdl ol
il iluial galyeY dassall gliall dullall Skl
Bublualt (uilgilf (ole iy (e s Loic Aagall Sliguall le LaSuln’ gigiall duspiall S¥asa Gulul (e dlagall calpall cuudas
Aglall Sl Aayls 4
duppiall Mglinally Slagagall (as GalEIl @3l (igilE Ga cllim IS 13] dlafall Ayl Sliglhaally Sagagall (uy aliill @iy
dalida ity gl duspiall Eecalill 2S00 Gudd e dusapiall Sllaluall Guds Jib (o gkl ,illy Jaall Lo dupially Glalig dallall

b BAall dgus dsppiall Ciligllang Slagaga O of ilially Aullalf dusiall Slagagag Siliglian digud peili (f Laly dpdall dedali

k-4

oiigll ahs
e Bl LaINA o ySasg Juiwall b dusipin plyl $E33 Jadaall (1o (39S Lasic dlagall duspall Sagagally wilied) ais
- JAiBgall Siigall

dupall giliall $ia3 Jaiaall i o Je<u Leaic Lniaid eliy dlla diu JS dilas b dlagall dupall Sligagall d2alye ol
- Aoy Angipall

iSlaall b tlall Jaall dupin Ogildl [Bag % 24 JAu duipia Jasas Aladall Aupiall Sligagally diatuall Aol ol pall cuiat
) duadilall dusayi

diglan yué Bagan Cilpsuiig uilna
Jomiall Lsjl pu lai<ly Sipnal Sl prudilly puteall le SiMasillg Bagaall juleall (a e o

Ay FRY 4|

Zlawll ga 2018 A gilS (pa Jobil (o Gulas) ol (ulual (e Silaball (uliig duiuali (2) iy datlall palill Sacd Jgalf puilna
i ) {ySaall Gaadallly

b Opaliviall Gass L Joguoll 5 dasluall gl gy (28) @iy Jgall duulaall fimally (10) iy dullall a0 slacy dgall jlusall-
) N N AS yidiall pajldiall gl Aagladl S plull
LSl Gaulallly placdl ga 2017 I GoilS (pa Joitl 5 Galas) SilaLastll (7) @) | lgall yualsall jliaall-

AN GoilS (a Yol (b Galas) Ailaall 3ué pludll G LA duupiall Sligagally dil el H(12) iy lgall Suulaall junall-
° N {ySaall Gakallly plasall aa 2017
{2018 i1 O93lS Ga JoiT i Gubaa) LaSHlaLud NISTiaall g (o Josadl] JB3 puus (40) el Jgall sulaall jlunall-

- ) T Sliuwsdl

Gabay) .(12) jaiy Zullall papliSll slac) algall yuleall Gle Sdiasillg 2016 — 2014 Sljgall Ralgall julaall Gl Gagiull Siligwaill-
{2017 LAl (i< (pa JoH1 o

Gabag) (1) @y dulladl pulill slacy dalgull pulzall i Sdliusilly 2016 — 2014 Sijgall Edgall julsall’ e dagiull Siligunili-
{2018 L (gil< (o JoMI b

) usaall yuleall

{2018 2N 9ilS (o JoiI b Guloa) {9) el dullall pu Ll alacy dgall jlimall-

(2018 LI Gg3lS (e Joi! 5 Gabaa) (15} iy Allall yayl&ill Saed lgall slizall-

{2019 3L 93IS ha Joll b Gakag) (16) o3 dullalt 5SSl sy (lgall asall-

4929 it 8 Jlamall i jgShall Falill s Eallall Slilyll 3 (Siganll) oMel ypudifly juleall Guakls o Ol &Syl ghgli
Syl ullall Sl Gl gymga yalls

el 3850 ( 4
liag Silaadll dz.wmmgapﬁ;,u,gg;ujy:mm,huFas:.'mL,.;ﬁas,m i paliall (a dcgasa gan glaill
Sllall b Slellaill Ll (e el Susae daskalll diy (ada Slesdl] gl Silaliall @aail 8 &EES gf o Lukddll pliailly g Lo

" - il gliailly iyey La lamg (AN &salaisyl

46



2016 pixc S SQil pydil

Slakdl pliagll

A Fraasad gl JlacH cilellad e Ay Jadiiig
Sljlafiule dlalug SMgace

2015 gl (gilS 31 daiiall &l o la< 2016 Jg¥l (gilS 31 dzaliall Liuilly (5 La< i fisall
£9asall Sl jladica Si¥gac Eganall RAT PSR Si¥gac -
dlaLugl) dlaLugll
766,241 - 766,241 434,225 - 434,225 dblusgll Si¥gas
169,241 - 169,241 119,710 - 119,710 hatall oMlac aflga Slalyal
83,265 83,265 - 84,189 84,189 - SISyl a dejga plyy)
Loy yafiusall
(16,885) (16,885) - 1,947 1,947 - daflaagage gu(yilud) ply
6,457 - 6,457 5,157 - 5,157 a3l du<iy wilgh
635 - 635 780 - 780 Slatutll 8yh) Sty
73,581 - 73,581 42,835 - 42,835 &3l 2l
353,070 353,070 - 142,299 142,299 - dails pluyf (o St duas
dbala &2 ellad o
(223,869) (223,869) - 166,521 166,521 - dlalelf addll La padil) ila
ay[.n sﬁl.lg;gn.u
1,211,736 195,581 1,016,155 997,663 394,956 602,707 Cilalya¥) llas)
(655,003) - (655,003) (556,146) - (556,146) il Baglna
(170,327 - (170,327) (122,450) - (122,450) ugalll dyjlana
(74,596) - (74,596) (49,499) - (49,499) Silelablg S HaTf
74,106 - 74,106 - - - (pauaia) (pa auaall
b Llgiia pad il
i m;d
(825,820) . (825,820) (728,095) - (728,095) dajlaall las)
56,734 - 56,734 - - - dullawily ..;,LM
12,289,469 4,766,730 7,522,739 11,805,556 4,952,378 6,853,178 gllaill Silsgaga (las)
2,736,107 - 2,736,107 1,982,626 - 1,982,626 gliaill Siliglian ;,Jl.nel

47



2016 pixc Sl SGiul pyaul

Alyiall glail
Azadidal duayM ASlaall Jaks laaldis ASy800 yuglai

aaSa ;i Lag aiiill (5

Jol (gilS 31 (3 LaS 5
2015 ) 2016 Al jlisally
85,481 69,787 *iagla Aililan - 2giadl (gal 45
197,587 487,219 *Mac dagla Sililusa - Elgiudl (gl 485
332 125 Gosuall b 53
283,400 557,131 g9anall
(1,572,031) (1,390,896) {15 playl) &sla elgiy
(1,288,631) (833,765) aaSa (i Log agill

20159 2016 lall Ligiua . 1 dsuis lasle 3.8 iuZal o2y LSiall Shilunl oda f*

digaall dblugll sMac @ad (6

Jo¥l 393lS 31 (4 La<

2015 2016 gl plially
4,229,710 4,000,814 dbLugll (Mac @al
3,695,343 3,412,358 halall o Jigalll sMac pad

229,600 118,225 (1-23 plinal) d8Me I3 bl phal @aid
8,154,653 7,531,397

(3,044,990) (3,044,990) laluas’ b lgSiia pad il gauada 1 jis *
5,109,663 4,486,407

o HlgSia @al (3ad Gawda e dS)all o) *

3ol LaS laluan’
Jol (9gilS 31 (5 LS
2015 2016 gl plially
3,119,096 3,044,990 diall daluy (8 auayll
146,337 = diall A Sl
(220,443) = aall JA il

3,044,990 3,044,990

48



2016 pixc Al Sgiul pyail

dalugll ¢Mlac pad jlacl L Las *
dlaLuwsgl! sMac @ad jlacl aas AL Joaadl -1

Jo¥ J9ilS 31 (4 LS

2015 2016 Al jlisally
3,014,100 2,819,822 (92 30 (a3l
85,452 33,710

92 90 Sl 992 31 e

315 - 192 180 1] g3 91 (3
1,129,843 1,147,282 p92 180 (a 35

4,229,710 4,000,814 (1) Qiasal) &l (s aseary)

saBNe &ild b ylal @ad diadaia Ghialall ¢dlac @ad jlacl (s L Jgaadl -

Jo¥l 9il< 31 (4 La<

2015 2016 e sy
463,399 70,273 (94 30 (o 3l
239,508 173,528 (@92 90 Ml 09131 a

57,024 90,388 {5 180 ;1| g1 91 o
3,165,012 3,196,394 (91 180 (a yis]
3,924,943 3,530,583 (i) hasall sl 53 aaucy )
8,154,653 7,531,397

() g9a2a

Jaylic Sililada ol eauuls Sliadka jtg pgs 90 (pa iSI 61anall @adll jawais 2a] @is*

Sl pawly Slada jut @gs 90 (e SY §pana pad Glislall Hlo (higaill sdac andg disaall dalugll sHac el (paali*
iyl gl 979,500 Walall lafad Subly Sifjling Ligadas 2016 Joi GeilS 31 b dualiall diall i)l jlis 755,657
Al apall (o o AR faladluly il g)lic aifin (i (0 dayla

49



2016 pixc Al Sqiul pyail

$i digaa Baayl (7

ol (gilS 31 (i La<
2015 2016 ¥ sligally
397,387 49,701 ullall Glg¥l gl jS 50 dad
91,219 91,219 diy SdES Silisaly
20,363 22,485 G5l pad
6,616 6,873 <3y Ailgh (e JAa daspin SiliLal
25,146 68,925 Loafia degina ciyjlan
50,000 50,000 dggedill (lasis Ggeaiae
20,149 11,648 Osilign pad
3,130 3,130 Buyluse cilisals
12,521 14,016 diaTian Slalyl
6,679 6,679 Ayl A Auspia il jle Sileia
18,648 - ALl8 Jouol ol pdil dasbia Silnis

651,858 324,676

AN el Jaall JNE o dlalell Zasill dulal] Slagagall (8

Jodll (jgilS 31 ,a LS

2015 2016 i) lizally
dullall §lygSll Hlac Ruaygs b &3 SIS)d pawl

3,152,757 3,097,011 * dallall Silagagall Aadag
(443,751) (354,662) alulell Zagill b yadill ila

2,709,006 2,742,349

dullall GlioSU juaa duaygs b dajus SIS pd lqmui

60,257 48,284 dullall Slagagall diddnag
2,349 10,291 Walel) dasdll b il ika
62,606 58,575 N "

ullall §lyod ducygs (o8 dapre yud SISy pawl

616,578 616,578 wi ottt sghill ainll Lifpus Sk
(154,202)  (154,202) T dlstell GagEll b il il
462,376 462,376 N )

3,233,988 3,263,300 g9azall

dllalf Stiladl Ayl 5 Lag dalall Lalags cubly dallall §lgll Glac duaygs b dapie SIS aaual dullall Slugagall (padali *
) Ay S0l Jilia N (gladll bl allal Ligaya jliss 1,962,593

332 g€ @autl 21151 flaadl (paal (po jolia 0l yAl s daka g,m..u,;,mu ) Ly o Sy ol Aslelt Lagdll §) **
B i ol aags ¥ wila A8 Byl) gl dalgual ila (e ESpdill uiel Aitan ;09 dsllall Gldll el Ggull b dajia
laZaad

50



2016 pirc SalJl Sqiul pyaul

ddula 3y d jladiul (9
dguts Bulyj (MlEllyg aalill A ¥ dpapall deganall dSyds pb paws ill 800 slydiy 2015 Joifl (gl 29 é..,h'..n":\sﬁdl Caals
Jaall YA (e dlalalt dauill dulla Slagage (e dS kil _,I.;ﬂ.ul duiiall Salel wallad yall fia Gl % 27.3 I/ 18 (e laliSla
Jlunal g &<y ol dsluiidilly dullall Silslaall le ySLE e Ladpi ol yiad daslall &Sl o8 slativel I 231 Jaliul

Sddudall SIS bl (B jlaliudll * (28) pi) (Jgall dualaall
) :gy.hsglyml:..gudﬂ.nmol

Jodll il 31 L, LS

2015 2016 A slially
827,578 1,532,742 diagla &Syl b duan eiieY dasiall dlalel) dagdt)
352,094 14,037 ) gobaall il gliall

1,179,672 1,546,779 dagla 3yl 3 i f 1 Gl
(.27.3 g/ 27.59) dawtall aydl) Jgual yilia (o 45pdll S

1,367,987 1,477,320 (2015 Al Hoils 12016 L gils 1) i Las LuSlall Goia
164,755 211,758 il N5 pLyt
1,532,742 1,689,078 £gasall
353,070 142,299 *daals Ay 2llali (e Aaili plaff (e &St duas

9S ellig Qulyfll Sule] dlaplay (a9 yiili Gafiail Jalpe o jlaliul) daslat) E<pdill (,d Jlaliudll Lyplaall dallaall Sl
LAY Jaldall Jaall JYA (e dulle Slagaga) dalell Lagiil 9o Gatusl) ASplull yladie

Jaall J3A (e Aslell Rasdlly Sasns dulle Slagage) ditaall Galuall Apbl laiil i jlilcl Lo pgii odel Luuulaall dnllzall i
@3 U3 le sl (Figls A b plaliud) agaall lafiudl e Jguaall podanll flsall (a cja osliicly deys @l A (AN Jalut
8pidilsa Alapall il ll gl Pl (I @aaSl slafividily Glaiall syl fagli i LaS jlins 532,577 lull lulell Gagilll lyial Jagas
{9) jaiiy Relladl yylETU lgull slumall lisg

diglatl ASyll Jguadl (yilo dagh (e ASydll duaa o Sulil Kiglalt &Sl plyl Jlag illg liza 353,070 31..... Bl et @l *
Oa Vylaie) daalat) G pllf playl (e 4301 dunas d.gm:lu" uBg 1ia 2015 palat Llalll fusli (b ddalall ESll b laliull) ZaIS Oy
oliza 142,299 Skl ag 2016 ple

dallall Sililasd) Gagls (o5 Las Alalell laZags Skl aBg 1aa 3yl @ladll elisl) allal &gays daslall A8yl ol yasy of * *
s 712,542

51



I jpaail

3
g
)
4

irFerg (eextfy 59199 LE STH60 RGP S 102
iffeorir 5o 29 L g 51060 (R6P G LOZ
s g

IFTORSIT T .

rferve o8 R6 o} 560 e 5 L0T
wiv [RFIOKE

irfoviv 59199 L£ 51560 (RSP §1L0Z
et e prrrn(ie ToylFy
IR

i Ty .
forte 12 (R6 o) 51060 e 5102
irsTee

LE 5160 RSP S10T

irgvoe (reer(ee 591 9° LE 51060 RSP 9102
ifforiv sv 29 Lg 5160 (K6 9102
IRrTeD

I"TKSIT IrTTE .

rfoe 59 R6[ o) 51060 e 9107
révd |ReTORET

ifore 59199 L€ 5160 (R6P 9102
IR

e e .
pforir o9 R6P o) 53060 e 9107
irsTee

LE 51760 (R6[ 910T

Arere IR

0L) ovirsie Svwryy

9pe'Ey vEY 9P 80¥°E 910'8p £00°9 LoV Lyl
pSL°09 98L'12¢ LS8'LS 69%'LL Pob'00L  PZLLSS
= = {bLE) (LTP'LL) = (Los‘LL)
6LLE 009°LY 9U¥'T L91°'LL 9TL'L 8kL'99
SL6'9S 981°08¢ 6vL'6Y 6TLLL BEL'B6  LLE'E0S
00S°€01L 0ZY'vLE 652'SS S8¥'S9 L97'90L  LEL'SOL
08L°6 = = & & 08L°%
= = (SLE) (888°92) = (€9T°L2)
TTH'6T 98°0S 08s°L - L8L'€ SEL'98
86L'€9 PLS'ETE 1278 21 ELET6 089°T0L  6LV'9¢9
0L6'pE 09L'vE 90L°CE £61°8E 9499 SYeLyl
ZS'69 L8L°'0F 8L9°09 T6T'LT Z96'Y0L  LLS'TOE
- (89Y°662) - - - (89¥°667)
86T'6 698'LL L9L'8 £28°6 86v'y ssZ'vy
psL'09 98L'LTE 1S8°LS 69v'LL Pov'00L  bZLLSS
Z9£'p0L Lv6'vL pTE'ES S8Pp's9 BEY'LLL  9SL'6bP
= (EL¥'66T) £ = = (EL¥°66T)
98 - S90'8E - LLL'S 860°vp
005°€0L 0Z¥'pLE 65T°SS a8p'e9 L9v'90L  LEL'SOL

52



2016 pic Gl Sqiudl pyail

aylie Sfyladiul (11

fogazalt ilall gialsil Al iaally
FH

592,451 231,251 361,200 2016 il gl a Joll b LaS avayll
11,349 - 11,349 ) T ol
603,800 231,251 372,549 2016 Joil (gilS 31 i LS apunyl
JO, AT

6,936 6,936 - 2016 LN G93IS Cpa JoMI b LaS avayll
4,625 4,625 - ) ol 2Maiud
11,561 11,561 - 2016 JoI (j9ilS 31 (/i LaS syl
592,239 219,690 372,549 2016 Jgiil Jgils 31 i La< daiaal) dagll
dal<y

1,154,252 241,031 913,221 2015 Al (gilS (ga Joil i e anayll
361,200 - 361,200 ) T it
(913,221) - (913,221) R RERA
(9,780) (9,780) - * Slasallg SiStiaall Joaall
592,451 231,251 361,200 2015 Joil (gilS 31 i LaS anuayl
O TR

2,313 2,313 - 2015 il gilS (pa JoI i Las avayll
4,623 4,623 - ) el ST
6,936 6,936 - 2015 Jo¥I gilS 31 ;b LaS unayll
585,515 224,315 361,200 2015 Jgill JgilS 31 i LaS aptaall daill

: & sl ) K -
s LaS dullal) Siblibial! &) (b La< J8lusa (gl @ifia @udi elis dalinll St jlaliuudll dlslell Zasdll Sudly

Walall Zagill sgiue austell dasill ity stisally
Gl oiuall 399,000 1l 359,000 (s polssi ol
G (ggiall 304,000 | 288,000 (3a 2olyis iluall

diuall S5 Slanallg SiSliaall laligat @ Sl dass aisll faa Jas®

53



2016 pic Gl sQiul pyaill

duwgala ja Siligaga (12
wguilall gal ps

Gl slally

2016 Joil 9il< 31

&l

94,648 2016 il (gils (e Joi! i LaS auayll
1,203 &iaall Mol
95,851 2016 Jo¥ OgilS 31 A LaS apanyll
@Shiall clalay

94,422 2016 3L HgsIS (g Joil i Las amayll
619 ) P Silglala]
95,041 2016 Joil (y9il< 31 b L spuayll
810 2016 Joiil (yg3i< 31 A LaS dgsdball dagdl
2015 Jo¥l y9il< 31

&<l

94,648 2015 S0 93lS (e JoiI b LaS awayll
- ’ o Sl
94,648 2015 Jg¥l (gilS 31 i LaS asuayl
EShiall clakay

90,597 2015 5L 9ilS (e JoI 4 Las anayll
3,825 ’ il RANHE
94,422 2015 Joil 9ilS 31 b LaS awayll
226 2015 Jogil (gils 31 i lag i apisall dasdll

54



2016 piic S SQiul p)dill

alaLuagll Jlacl dlglia duad) (13

Jodl (jgils 31 b Las

) jlisally
2015 2016 .
200,000 200,000 dlalusgll Jlacl iglia duady
(199,999) (199,999} pS)sio ol
1 1
Jaall &y (14

tola LaS SuIS d3Egal) duiaj dusspiall Siligyall e dSyall o] *

) jlially
Ziligagall duayll JAA yysall Silaliad (g8 auayll
dladall dusspinll  Eheull dilas Al daall JNA Rl il 2016 Joill (gils 31
730,798 3,044,990 - - 3,044,990 aluant i HgStia pad Gawia
13,871 120,608 - - 120,608 dlayall siluaddl
744,669 3,1 651593 - - 3,1 65,598

2015 JoMl 93l< 31

730,798 3,044,990 (220,443) 146,337 3,119,096 laluosd b dlglia @ad pauia
13,871 120,608 - (87,661) 208,269 dlajall yiluadldl
744,669 3,165,598 (220,443) 58,676 3,327,365

b LaS SIS Riwalf YA ATl dasapiall Siigyall aapiall 5341 Lo dlualal) dSsall o] *

Jol Ogils 31 i LaS i sligally
2015 2016
748,583 744,669 Rhaaall ahsa  asasny )
(3,914) 5 dladall dusspiall Slagagall (b il
744,669 744,669 dial) Zals b Sasayl)

55



2016 pdac S SQiul pydill

ot LaS 1S Tl YA Ei5§al) dusspinll Siliigyall aspiall J341 Lo Aialall ZSyall of *

Jodl (jgils 31 b Las

) slisally

2015 2016

748,583 744,669 ddaanl! dalits (o8 dasn ]

(3,914) - dlagall duw pnll Sfagagall (b judill

744,669 744,669 sl Glans 8 asaayll
ol 1aS SIS Eaall JNA JAaN duspia peuaida e dLalal) dSyall o *

Jodl (gilS 31 i LaS

2015 2016

50,382
(50,382)

) slisally

e T
Al Silgiaa B3 dgapin
dcganall Jaall dupa
Qhsal) Lylani (8 eyl

108 gLy JANI Jalhlt (Jaslf 35ludll of papll Glas (o yallall Jall Eyypia bguara O *

Jo¥l 09ilS 31 b Lag

) jlisally

2015 2016

(50,382) = Al Silgiaa (JAu daapuin
(3,914) = dlagall dupiall Slagagall b pudlll
(54,296) - diaull Jaull &asgin ubg pan
Zg.!.l”).l'djl e S.,.!.mh.n.ll ) (s dagauill L‘gl-.! Lasd *
2015 2016 Al lisally

JAaal duapiall Jaal dupall
626,670 101,100 Jaall Lspin Jod Lisall 2
150,400 124 24,264 724  Guablal) gl Jusa pladiuly JAall dagpan
3,911 1.0.06 30,093 129 diBge das sain Siligh
(100,015) (£14.7) (54,357)  (%53) Aalls du puin Ciliig p
(54,296) /8.7 - - Jleill Lanapinll Jano*

Alage duptpn gilio agagl Jlab duapin Juro aaga ¥*

56



2016 pixc S SQiul ppbill

apall &.Ag]l

-2013 ple (i 45l uu“).a.“ eag]l u“guup.l

s laiealga 0ls 0y paaSill Slilsl Slagd<Il (Jouk g 20159 2014 alal aSpdul Jlac) 2AlES (e u.:h.ll).:.ndl ciigi€ @uaii @i
sdellall cibilagdf

Croals 31 un duaTiall diull &S5l Jlazl i (e Jaall uipin @ljill Aaslgal Silaunadia !yl dala o ails Syl 3yl Giy
dasapin ikl sgagl 2016 Joif

didla lgis (15
iyl Jlias Ggale 1. smwwhul..mduuw,ﬁlwul eliall Cpa &aiy Sl e Jilaall gjall aiddl i Jlas
Lnsu....,i,t.....n 962,593 dafigaull latas Skl (8 pliay) 4201 dladan (o ol Gasy oy (Jalkia Ligie % 7,25 34ilé yeug

2016 Jo1 il 31 b
dislall dabugll (Mac pai (16

Jodll gilS 31 b La<

2015 2016 t',3..,5u Slisally
516,682 345,127 dlaLuigll sNac pad
4,337 6,996 Jhlall Gl Ligalll sdlac pad
53,968 32,215 HadLudll 8)lal sSlac pad
419,507 29,117 (2-23 plinyl) Zidle 2l bl phal ad
994,494 413,455

Joil (o3l 31 i LaS Al ddla Sauayl (17

2015 2016 g'.""Jﬁl iy
57,559 57,445 Ouadlusall Sililal
37,202 37,017 LS Sy Sililal
40,102 42,924 dialug vhajlas
18,381 24,385 osdbgall Sililal) Gaundia
3,012 2,969 (elaindl lacall Slilal
3,741 3,206 T JAall g Silila)
9,585 10,329 $al

169,582 178,275
wl.n! uhl.ual (1 8

cilusnl Gsilall Lgiuall laalyl ol 10 ghaifli of dalall Zaslual) ES)d1 1" 1997 diwl 22 @3y iy SASyF gils] Lhsg
U..i, o). 25 glaidy Lo ggana jolais M (le L JSI pllaiEN) i Lo paludi (flg das]yiall yilwdl) digadi ans giliadl (algiad
B 33 (galaadl GlalyIadl () Al dalell Alsall dadlgas 1 100 ) Juoyl plaledl patusy (ol (Ko 1o "ay Tl Ay o

«(paslualt Gl gajeill

57



2016 pduc Sl gl paul

Jol (y9ilS 31 b Las

Gal Sty (19
2015 2016 9_'._”'3”5:!_,]]_!
2,035 1,512 duguiill ladn Gouiun SAlgh
10,990 13,640 RN
150 210 Silabas a5 Syt
58,247 - dyliie S jlatiul pas playf
2,159 27,473 i yiia
73,581 42,835
&ayla] dhaluaa (20
JoI (gilS 31 (5 duaiiall diwll
3y Jligally
2015 2016 ¥
307,977 308,068 J9a¥lg gyl
31,157 23,656 elaiad) Gladall b 4yl Ganlus
88,234 - slafid gadi mi¥igac
45,900 45,900 2l
9,297 13,000 éxiliad byjlan
32,623 31,910 SilSlyidilg Yol egay
33,600 32,300 SOMES Jus
22,052 11,747 saticnll Glea Ggata
11,782 8,112 eLija<y olas
11,700 12,700 dsiaa lsil
8,768 9,183 e (el
5,834 6,769 Suigilg Liilag g
9,105 6,549 illssg daluia
6,850 7,944 ilaa
7,782 3,706 il lasa iy glurs
3,603 3,364 dalell 3Ll dylas
2,918 2,080 Silcgiliag dswlla i
974 1,193 Jalai gliadl
1,610 1,310 OMelg dlea
3,000 11,375 Sileyss
1,092 6,678 doadll dilas augalg (publhge ijlal
250 - dcgian Silalyl
4,922 4,117 ddigphall Gt bsjlan
3,973 3,985 ipite
655,003 556,146

58



2016 pixc S Sl pyaill

494l wisjlaa (21
2015 2016 .
155,471 106,268 &y atlgh
14,856 16,182 &3y o¥gac
170,327 122,450
disall 24yl (3 dinddally dalusdl pawll Laa (22
Jo¥l (gilS 31 b Lualiiall isult
A plizally
2015 2016 -
572,374 101,100 (jliss) dicall sy
10,000,000 10,000,000 (p2us) paudll assl anjall dawgiall
0.057 0.010 Liaull a3y (30 dindially dpslusdl aull Las

&Me 23 bl phal ge SiMMalrallg Gusa)Nl (23

AHd) A syl Gaayfadlly Guaddyll olSdillg Aliajll SISHAY ga Sl LIl Slalaall d53e 15 Slag g ddlelrall (Jiad
alnall gy duaus S, Syl ) sy sl A5 e sty JSiha 5 of 2 of S S gt N sy
) ) ) Aaslall 3 1ail 2o

, a8Me 13 diylal (pa caglinall (1-23
JodI ()gilS 31 i La

2015 2016 dadlall daubs Zidlaleall deuk Al jlisally
98,893 - Bl pulae usly il Jolst Badigyll Gadgl bypds
130,395 118,225 Glaat B3] Lulae giac ot Jolal igill dana sanl Jule
312 = Syl Galan ashy el FMI Johal lasSs Jaclawsl Guus Jaclawl
229,600 118,225

o9



2016 pixc S SQiul pybill

AENe 3 iyl Ciglinall (2-23

Jodfl gils 31 i Lax daMall dawks Cilaleall ik ) slisally
2015 2016
- 437 Syl ulae s ol Jolas Bulilgyll 1bgT ciypts
399,974 4,506 8yl pulas giac paal Jolal pdita anal Cul glac
16,226 16,226 @alas paual Jolad  Glaid jajall ase Ga Ganyll ase G ami
200 200 alue paual (Jola sisaall jaiell aie alll ase alla
2,524 2,524 @3l palusa paud Jolad  Gasgauall — 3ylaill dupall lygdll dSpds
486 5,127 Gl 8yla] ulaa giac ol Jghal AL dana (ua (lpac
72 72 Sylal ulaa giac ol (Jghal Budilgyll das Baigl e
25 25 palaio Pl Jghad Jadiall @ual i (4 aaa Gt jajall sac

419,507 29,117

ks Lo diaal) A AMlall 13 Bllad) go (Jolaill @an ALy aig lia

2015 2016 Jalaill dugla g Jligally
aade Sl blylad

1,455 2,572 dlalug cidgac Badilgy Gabgl by
400 - alolusg cidgac H9ill aaaa waal Jute
22 86 ilolug Si¥gac el Jaclawd Guue Jaclawl
8,161 - dalug Sidgac Badilgyll sas Gadgl s
% i6 sluag dgas Jac daas (s lyac

- 29 dlalug mi¥gac pidils saal cual glac

Laball daduiiill 5y}l giling wiilgy (3-23
oyl Jliss 229,250 (Jilie 2016 Joil oSl 31 (b saliall diull syl jlize 229,250 Lulal) diudiill 3ylup) SlilSag wiilg) cuily
2015 Joilt jgilS 31 ,d dyaliall dill
dlaiao Silalyill (24
Al Alaiaall Slaljifyl dullal) Sl dals 5 LaS E<pl le )
Jodl gils 31 i Lag

A jliaally
2015 2016 9
874,500 874,500 2GS
874,500 874,500

20159 2016 Jo¥l ggilS 31 (b duaiiall Sdgiull jliss 91,219 Auisll SWES Julia Eaadil) Slisalill il

60



2016 pixc S SGLu! ppalll

daay &laal (25

(§p892 Uiy dallall Slal Lo 1255 O (Saall G all 3Ssall Ghas fasli aes Cuadg dala Slaal (g) aags ¥

dsllall jlnliall 5yl (26

sdallall SlguSUl taslaiTud ¢fya dallill yaliall A<yl jinynls

Olaiiyl ylalio*

Wgruull yhalin*

Sgaall plalio*

Jlall Gy 80af*

3ylalg slaliall 3ylalg Yulid Gplog Cilurtsul! A& wblaal Wil shaldall e JI Ayl yaysl Joa cilaglan pliasdl 3o (aw
Jladl Gl 1 &<y

Saliall 5)lay elafl jlay!
A1 Byl Gile Gl ylaliall §yls) duilyag slic] e Alal<Il dslghuel) g5

WAL oyl sutal datSla sgang daslous gingly A5yl Laaslgl il yaliall Jalaly aunil Buasa yaliall Syl &)l Ciulyus o
" Jiegingall sgasll jolal pae Glaia! laisilsa ol (pag sloldal

Al 5la] cbaas A8yl Aniilg Ggualt digylh b Alualall Clyadll) JuSalt dujga 3yguns poliall &y kalhsly Oluluus Aty ey
Slaalyllg ejg bga JS pails Susy dalkiag Selis dulh) Al paglel 1) 8)lull lawiad (I Shplyallly paileally wagyaill JSA a
«adl] &ISgall

dealjay ol LaS slaliall Byla] o Ayl il jaly Cilasbians @l5LIN (510 duilga /b 8l shal dabilpag A<yl (b Gabsill il gl
ASydll (5 GaBalll Rind Baclusay I3kl GaEaI pusd gy Al gl LU ylolially Glals Lagh ylalialt 8yl jliof LAa< gaa
@l dusy shaliall yla] dajlging Cilslyad duaaially dsaliicHl dnaljall Slulae ASlal) GiEa30 pud ,Jolig Asblpall dulae i
) B3I diad | QA 3L

Olalidl Hlalio*
aGlaljitty dalle Blals ASHA0 o Jalsiall diglall gf (Jansll slig pac ¢lya dulle Sjlwid A<pdll agal plalie (leitl plalia (ol
Al digo Baunyly Ligtall dlalusgll sdac paldg dasa i Lag ABill (1 uishy J<diy ylaliall ol piilip dyaslaill
Sliladl Fagls b LeS Glali¥l ylalial Sifagagall lal yayeis ol GSay Lill gguaill el ullall Slagagall dapsall dasil fiat
) ) 1igly LaS g dsltal
Jo¥ O9ilS 31 4 LaS dayaall dasill
) iyl jlisally

2015 2016
283,068 557,006 lgill (gl agill
5,109,663 4,486,407 digsall dislugll cMoc @al
601,385 274,676 Gh disse daua
5,994,116 5,318,089

61



2016 pivc S SGul 6l

gall plalie *
dullall lalligliany il sallg Lakliatul sic dulall ladlaljilly slagll e &S §jud pac (e daalill yhaliall o dguall salie
Lasfa daiia’ 45t off opn ashin b AT Agaeatl &S pll 3yla] O gpa) dalle Silagaga of wBill paudd JNA :,.. ety s AN
355 4 ylalaa ol Agsiia yaé Hiluid Jaal ga dyylyladatly dsstall bgylal 5 gl dialg quuas Lasis Lailaljilly slaghl dbls Algausy

AS il G le
dgllal) Slal I dakadi Ul b Layg dnbigiall dslebdilll dylaall dybadil auEill (o GAIS B lagal jigiy Ol e ASHhl oyl
BRGNS RSy o L5 1) Rl hymslal IS Ly S5 sl (0 gl gyl Jaan 2 g 115 (sminds o 09 <o

Jtalhe Liaks Slaldal (gl daalgal lase Jaladi LIl elgil (o Olatil jiuana

8 sakall wilgall Silass U3 b Lag &ullall Sliglinall usiledl) Slilintudl L Lagh

s po el & (a0 Jal dgadil) Sldaas daaall gl lizally
taule aglaiall dayidan 2016 Joiit (jeil< 31
- {1,390,896) (1,390,896) 1,390,896 &ty gy
- (413,455) (413,455) 413,455 distal) Aobugll sSlac pal
= (178,275) (178,275} 178,275 &3l dibhs Bauayl
= (1,982,626) (1,982,626) 1,982,626
W G 3] AP daasil) slasadl daaill] g 1yl glisally
taule ailsiall dayiaan 2015 Joi1 (yeils 31
= {1,572,031) (1,572,031) 1,572,031 &sla lgiy
- (994,494) (994,494) 994,494 aitlad) Aokugll Slac @ad
- (169,582) (169,582} 169,582 @Al il Bauayl
= (2,736,107) (2,736,107) 2,736,107
Goaull ylalio®

isSLall Sigal jlalg Atlgall jlauly duiadll fidanll ibpun ylaudS Gouall jlaisl & Sifsudill (e L2531 ylatiall o Goull jalie )
AS gl (gl dallall Silgall dash b of ASydll pliyl & S555 (illg
wilall palasi ,l] dilin] dlgsiia sgun (o8 Ggunll slalial K<yt apali gaa e 3plaseul] ga Ggusll slalin 35l o bsall ]

Zdlasll yhlio*

Sasadl ygall Jalia jlisall chpues pus puinag 13a ., Sapallf jNgally sl lisalls o¥5 S pkll dullall Silglinally Silagagall plasa
ALl Algine SilSgyall 115 A<Ml piiet fus uiaM iyl pou Silbgyh (e Jalalll i aifuig .ol

62



2016 piuc Sl Sgiul pyaul

BuSlal jlewl RS ylalia*
okt LaS dalladl Slilall Augli b LaS adlgh (Jasl ill dellall clgall) jalis

Jodll OilS 31 i LaS
il slisally

2015 2016
aila Bulla pry dalla Silgal
1,572,031 1,390,896 &ullall Sliglinall

hoa Jaza b palil ] liss 13,909 &lsay Jagall hashans i Bals) s cbgus - 1 dasasy SUA yous it b Balgill O
-Jisa 13,909 plias Jigaill diyjlaa Galddl M (5abs dgau % 1 Qaaais Gailall

pawd jlaul jalio

dganll yué duuill Auali) Loy Sriinall JAY Jald) Jaal) PNA Ga dlalel) Laflls dullall Sagagall (o pdudll jlewl jalia it
wle o il dylaliud) tadlaing b dullall Shsgagally O9ssll degana diilyay &Sl Syht pgli AS)dill Cilalyill o (T
gasll 2158 gaan Lo dldlgally ,hls.;u By1a] diat pgilig s yubua Lo dlabaall (b dyllall Siylatiudl 351at oy Gousll i pdie
wslpidullg

ol jlowd yalial duwlunll Jalal
ol gadass dallall Slall Gy % 5 dania yAN1 Jaldidl Joall A G dlalel) dasSlls dullall Slagagall dlalall dassll 48 Tl ()
Sidanll dips jlrad Gaidlig (gaN Slpdiall IS of Jalalll s Gingibag .oliaf disall filsall JMA (o LiSLall b (ali) Sulsj

ALl A i

Osanbuall Goia Bjladll gf 2aptl
akils Sulgh5 walif5 dulg%s ) Jigally
2016 Jo¥l (ygils 31 b LaS
(163,165) 163,165 - - Ga dlalell Zasdils &alla Slagaga

AN Jatddl Jaal s
(163,165) 163,165 - -

2015 Joif (y93iS 31 ,d LaS
(161,699) 161,699 - - Oa ddulall dasdlly datle Slagagae
AN Jatdll Jaall géa

{(161,699) 161,699 - -

63



2016 piuc Sl sqiul pyaul

Jall Galy 8ylf *
gl dilig gttt ypaaluall e Unilant] digh Jlawl) 3asld e Albilaall (o JLall ul) )l G1as Lagh Ayl dasyua O}
Jidayall 7Ll ol yiludllg (liadl aluiadlg dualall paul (e Jlall Guly oSl . Jalitusall b &S pull daldis yolal jl palual 2UI3Sg

Ouanluall Goia e LA ppll (ila dawis sass gillg Jlall uly ole aslall duilyay 8)ladl 0o

e Giliall Gledlg duliniMlg (San as Gled ol S53 s b afifia’ (Saa alle lel Gus Ojlgil le Abilaall L] APl ous
Jlall Gulyl (508 330

wJlall Gulpd Zaaglh Sililals (oY A< bl 2l o LaS il JMA Jlall Guly B)la] B kS (] S pill (gl < @l
Jaaall Jlall gty ] dxigaaall dpus

Jodll (jgilS 31 i LaS
Al ligally

2015 2016
1,572,031 1,390,896 duigaantl pgana
(283,400) (557,131) daSa b Lag il ((Jjiy)
1,288,631 833,765 dgigaanll il
9,553,362 9,822,930 Opanluall Golia ila
9,553,362 9,822,930 Jagall Jlall Gl
0.13 0.084 Jazall Jlall uly ] dadgasall duus

Aalall Zasill
wollall 355l Glas b lad Aayiastl dasill (e (paga JSiu AT ¥ dallall Sliglinall Silagagall iatall dasill o

Aalal Zasdlf AUin
tol oS AaliAall Siligiuall chye yauill &Ryl aladiuty dalell dasilly Lafteall Kallall ciiga¥) obial Jgasil Yoy

) Alilan Styglina gl Slagagal dadis Gou b (Alanall i) dajas jlewl :1ggluall

Jia jdilia JS&0 Lof wiliglinall gf cilagagall daadall dlilsg 1 goluall & dianiall }gpn.ll S pui SAa 12 ggtuall
i (el oy AEISR) ptilin jud JSiag (slauul)

Silbadall AL yué idase) dbadlall ALIEN Ggaull Eibily Gulul le Sl Sligliaall ol Silagagall idliua 13 ggluall

64



2016 pixc S SGLu! ppoul

129Sia alwl (Lo dlatall asily lawlid o3 il Sligliaally Slagagal .

9424l 3 (sgiusall 2 (sgiusall 1 (sgiuaall ol ity

2016 Jo¥l ygils 31
3,263,300 462,376 - 2,800,924 alalell daudlly dulls Shigaga
FAY Jolddl JAall JNA o

ggazall 3 (soiuall 2 (sokasall 1 sokuaall i ligalty
2015 Jo¥l ygils 31
3,233,988 462,376 - 2,771,612 dlalall Zagiily dulle Shsgaga

AN Jaldadl (J5al JNA e

lagle @ile yeali gilad) gawl le dullall Slglinall Chigagall dlstall Zagdll SN ggluall asanl o3 wdlel dadagall agislt
Bt s | dadis yad Gouu b mstdZall Slagagall agyeall yrull [ A pdll go Jalal il bfpladll ALY ylaldall (juSail
{Bguall Slilass dlosipn) Goall (b dilsia SMALn | Glaisdl hwlgag duiadll SillEillg wilell Juse

AN (gotuall libg dlslell Lasill *
el dylle Gloul b Gapaall yu JAH1 Jalidl Sl J3A o dlalall Gagily dyllall Sagagall Alstell dall iyl 1o oy
Y Jguoll dagh ilo Gyl ahaiiuoly iyl 3ad Elatel) Gagll JLIals Spdil uals gliell yighill dkal Lipu Al 4 Al
Rasa laglnn yho el latiuabll Alalall Fakl gl Syl ot o2 ol A5yl Byl 5% S Syboa ke Aglla Slilys

) haia ¥l 1Aa) dasigudl dagill (e

65



2016 pixc S SGLuI pyalll

dlalall Rasilly lawlsd @iy ¥ L3Il Sligllaally Sagagall .o
laah cplil allall Sl b alss 2 Aaflall Sliglinallg Silagagall dyiasll dasill Of &Sl 351a] akisd olial Joaadl slifiuly
spolal) S Bdal ylad preuds Salef o) puaill gaall Gle Shuabull ola Gliaund dauds dlalel)

dlalall dassll dayTaall Zasdlf iy pliaally
3 ggiwall 2 (s9tauall 1 $otiuall

2016 Jo¥l gils 31

~ = 557,131 557,131 aala i Log aiill
- 4,486,407 - 4,486,407 Hissall dalugll Mas el
- 324,676 - 324,676 G dsa Sasayl
s 5 (1,390,896) (1,390,896) aisls Llgia
- {413,455) - (413,455) sl dabugll sMac @ad
- {178,275} - (178,275) &al difls Bauayl
2015 Jobl eslS 31

- - 283,400 283,400 waln b Log adill
- 5,109,663 - 5,109,663 igaall Aolugll (Mac asd
- 651,858 - 651,858 G Lisae Bauay
- = (1,572,031) {1,572,031) ils 2lgiy
- (994,494) - (994,494) ddlall daluwgll sdas mad
= (169,582) = (169,582) il difls Bawayl

aule Gale juea 2itad) Guud le dullall Sliglinall Shagagall Alalall Ragill AN ggluall wsant @3 wodlel dniagall sgisll
il jlaal f dndsh ud Ggau (b daldilall Mlagagall jagymall jeull | 4S)2ul ga Jolali (I il yn8ll duitaisdl yloliall ussil
{Gguall Sililasy daipe) Gguall b dilaia SMAAs | Glaiidl hulgng dsiaall Sduliillg silell Jana

dallall Sl 5 atel) dagill laie S | 2lg Alstel) Ragilly Lawlss pls ¥ 2N dullall i Sligllbally Slagagall .2

Walall Lasdll dapiaall dasdll a1 slisally

3 Boiaall 2 solwall 1 spiuuall
2016 Jo¥1 (joil< 31
- 674,739 - 592,239 dylie Sylaftol
2015 Jo¥l ygilS 31
- 689,345 - 585,515 dylie Silyladiug

b deadiuall puEil 48kl wiag) Gl (ol laasaad iy Il dullall jué Sligliaally Sligagall lalell Lasill oMol agiall puings
Jiail (pe BIEAT &Ry Inalad ol s (3 2l @l oMl @IaATd (e AlT Jind ¥l @ladTudll OIS 13] (Rhalall Lasdll Guls

X PIRELW

66



2016 piac S GGl gl

ayliall syl (27
.2015 Jo¥¥l (gilS 31 (4 dualiall Kiuall Eullall Sililua) &3)lEall iyl Jiad

67



The Eleventh
Annual Report 2016



The Eleventh Annual Report 2016

We at Al-Bilad Securities & Investment Company place high emphasis on realizing our
vision and mission, based on clear core values, with the intention of providing a better
services for our clients, as we believe that they are more associates than regular clients.

Hence, we are committed to providing the most advanced investment technologies and
financial tools, as it's vital that we meet the needs and requirements of our clients and
shareholders by obtaining the best possible financial solutions and empowering our
clients to achieve their goal, with the help of our well-trained and integrated team.

We also strive to provide all of our financial services in accordance with a modern vision,
and also providing investors with a sophisticated and calm working atmosphere to them
make their financial decisions in distinct and outstanding manner, using the most
advanced techniques in information technology based on reliable extensive market and
financial research.

We at Al-Bilad Capital, acquire inspiration, willpower and a continued desire to work
diligently on developing our services, which are stirred by our wise |leadership of His
Majesty King Abdullah Il, may God protect Him for our beloved nation.
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Our Mission

To be a leading investment company by building unrivalled partnerships with its clients
and commitment to ensure superior service through integrity, knowledge and
dedication, while adhering to a strong set of corporate principles and a continued focus
of improving the company's policy and procedures.

Our Vision

To maintain a steady and sustained growth as we diversify our product portfolio,
strengthen our position in the sector; consolidate our position as a leading financial
service provider in the country.

We strive to provide an excellence customer service, bonding with our clients to under-
stand and meet their financial goals through knowledge, information, dedication and
creativity, thus continue to make headway in the Jordanian financial market.

Core value

Our core values are principles that guide us daily in helping our customers achieve finan-
cial prosperity. Persistently exert our absolute best to gain the trust of our clients as this
considered among one of the top priorities of our Company, by offering the best services
and investment tools available, ensuring that our clients could achieve their investments
goals.

* Trustworthy: We keep our promises and commitment by executing the best way
possible.

* Customer-focused: We offer financial services that meet the needs of our clients.

* Integrity: We offer our services in an honest and ethical manner, we emphasize on
transparency, courteousness, care and responsibility, respect, as well as intellectual free-
dom.

* Work as one team: We appreciate the contribution of our employees made in achieving
our missions; we support and encourage teamwork and personal development to
ensure a high level of competence and experience, and satisfaction.
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([since 11/2016 to date]
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General Manager
Mr.Sameer Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Auditors
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Legal Advisor
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Members of the Board of Directors
Chairman's Latter

Respected Shareholder

On behalf of myself and the members of the Board of Directors, it is a pleasure to
welcome you, and to thank you for attending the Company's general assembly meeting,
to discuss together the eleventh Annual Report, which includes the Company’s activities
and its financial statements for the year 2016, in addition to the Company's most
significant achievements and future aspirations.

Our Respected Shareholder

The regional development is still reluctant, due to the unsolved crises in Syria and Irag
that considered the largest influential shock in our economy in the recent period. The
world came to face the largest wave of forced migration, for instance Jordan currently
holds the world record for the lowest ratio of natives to refugees, at a rate of three to
one, as well as, the disturbance of trade routes, decline in investment, and tourism of the
country.

Under these political developments, the performance of the Jordanian economy showed
a slowdown in the real growth of the gross domestic product based on the initial results
of 2% which is less than the estimated value of 3%, the general debt report showed a
rise of more than JD 1.38 billion to reach a total of |D 25.5 billion to consist a total of 94%
of the GDP.

The performance of Amman Stock Exchange was not fulfilling during the year 2016
compared to most of the Arab stock markets, despite the fluctuations and the increasing
political tensions afflicting the region the ASE Index has achieved an increased of 1.6%
in 2016 compared to the previous year. The total trading volume in the Amman Stock
Exchange during the year 2016 had decline to about |D 4.68 billion compared to |JD 6.84
billion in 2015 a decrease of JD 2.16 billion a total of 32%, reflected directly in the
company traded volume that decline |D 103.1 million which represent a total of 46.7%.

Despite the unpleasant performance of the financial market, and the suffering of

shortage in liquidity, the company achieved a net profit after taxes and provisions |D101
thousand, and a total of comprehensive income of |D270 thousand, making arise in the
net shareholders' equity |D 9.823 million compared of |D 9.553 million for 2015, making
direct effect on the book value of the company share to rise from JD 0.955 up to |D 0.983.

In conclusion, we ask God to help us all to aspire a continued progress for this country
under the leadership of His Majesty King Abdullah 1l Bin Al Hussein, may God protect him.

Chairman of the board of directors
Sharif Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh
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Board of Directors Annual Report

On the company Activities for the fiscal year 2016 and the future plan for 2017.

Respected Messes, Shareholders,
Greetings,

The Board of directors is pleased to welcome you to the eleventh annual meeting of the
general assembly to present to you its annual report on the company's activities for
2016, in accordance with the provisions of article (4] paragraph [B) of the disclosure
instruction of issuing companies, accounting standards, and auditing standards
released in 2004.

First: describe the main activates of the company, its geographical locations, the size
of the capital investment, and the number of employees

Al-Bilad Securities & Investment Co is a public shareholding company established on
March 2006 with a paid up capital of ]D 10 million. BiladCapital is aspiring to attain a well
sophisticated position in the Amman stock exchange market and the regional markets
through its various activities. BiladCapital main activities include providing financial
brokerage services at the Amman stock exchange as well as Asset Management,
financing accounts on margin, and any other services it is allowed for the company to
provide through Jordan securities & commission. Bilad Capital accomplished within 2016
a capital investment of JD [5,544,617).

The Company's headquarters are located in Paris Street Al-Swefieh-Amman there are
no other branches for the company. The main office employs (14) employees.

Second: Affiliated Companies.
There are no affiliated companies

13
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Third: Members of the Board of Directors and Executive Management:
A. Members of the Board of Directors consist of seven members The Quorum should be four
members, below is a glimpse of their experiences:

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh
Chairman of the board of directors.
Born in Zarga, 1958.

Educational Degree:
Bachelor's degree in Economics, Yarmouk University, Irbid- Jordan, 1986.

Practical Experience

-General Manager, the Saudi Investment Bank, Riyadh-KSA {1988-2010}.

-A Former Member, The Jordanian House of Representatives, {2010-2011}

-Member of Health and Environment committee.

-Member of the Energy and Mining committee.

-Board of Director Member, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {2002-2014}.
-Chairmen, Al-Bilad Security and Investment Co, Amman- Jordan

{2006 to Date}.

-Board Member & head of committees, Jordan Commercial Bank, Amman-jordan {2012 to Date}.
-Vice Chairman, Arab Jordanian Insurance Group, Amman-Jordan {2012 to Date}.

-Chairman of the Board, Arabian Development and Investment Trading Co [INMA], Amman-
Jordan {2012-11/2015}.

-Chairman of the Board, Jazira Securities Brokerage, Egypt.

-Board Member, Jazira Asset Management, Egypt.

-Chairman of the Board, Mandala Beauty Clinic, Amman-Jordan

{2014 to Date}.

-Member of the Board of Trustee's, Mutah University, Karak-Jordan.

-Chairman of the Board, Jordanian Canadian International School, Amman-jordan

Engineer Ismall Issa Ismail Dkeldek
Deputy Chairman of the board of directors.
Born in Jerusalem, 1950

Educational Degree:
Bachelor’s Degree in Civil Engineering, Florida International University, Miami, United States of
America, 1987

Practical Experience

-Project Director, Saudi Company for Research and Development, Al-Khobar- Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia, {1979 - 1982}

-Technical Consultant, Mohammad Al-Bahri Establishment, Construction Company, Al-Riyadh,
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, {1982-2010}.

-Deputy Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-jordan {1997-1998}.

-Member of Engineers Association, Dubai-UAE, f1998-2014}.

-Chairman, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-Jordan {1998-2014}.

-General Manager, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-jordan {2002-2014}.

-Chairman of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Al-Khadra'a Real Estate Investment Company,
{2006-2014}.

-Deputy Chairmen of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Security and Investment Co, Amman-
Jordan, {2006 to Date}l.
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Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem
Member of the Board of Directors
Born in Nablus, 1944

Educational Degree:

-Bachelor’s Degree in General Medicine and Surgery, Cairo University, Egypt, 1969.
-Ph.D. in Pediatrics, Cairo University, Egypt, 1971.

-American Board of Pediatrics, 1980

Practical Experience

-pediatrician, at Al-Amiri Hospital, Kuwait City, {1971 - 1975}.

-Resident Doctor, at Miamai Children’s Hospital, {1976 - 1978}.

-Director, Pediatric Section, Miami Hospital, Florida-USA, {1978 - 1980}.

-Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, Miami University, Florida-USA, {1980 - 1984}.
-Founder and Chairman of the graduates Club of Miami Children's Hospital, Florida.
-Chairman, Arab American Society, South Florida-USA, {1980 - 1984}.

-Owner, Dr. Hashem’s Medical Center, Jeddah-Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, {1984 to Date}.
-Member of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad Medical Services Co, Amman-jordan {2014}.

Mr. lyad Ghassoub Jamil Al-Asali
Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Dom Al-Riyadh for Trade &Investment Co.
Born in Jerusalem, 1966.

Educational Degree:

-Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration/ Economy and statistics, Jordan University,
Amman-jordan, 1986.

-MBA, American University of Cairo, Egypt, 1989

Practical Experience

-Credit and Marketing Officer, Al-Mashreq Bank, Dubai-UAE, {1989-1992}.

-Director of the Credit Department, ABC Bank, Amman-Jordan, {1992-1999}.

-Chie;= of the Commercial Bank Services Group, Arab National Bank, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1999-
2007}

-Deputy CEO-of the Corporate Banking Services Group, Jordan Ahli Bank, Jordan,{2007-2011}.
-General Member, International Islamic Arabic Bank, Jordan, {2011-to date}.

-Member of the French Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Jordan, CAFRA], {2012- to date}.
-Member of the Board of Trustees, INJAZ for the Volunteers work of youth, {2012-to date}.

-An active member of the forum Jordanian strategies, {2013- to date}.

-Member of the Jordanian Businessmen Association, {2015-to date}.

-Member of the Board of Directors, Saving Fund of the Jordan Postal, {2015-to date}.
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Mr. Ahmad Salah Attalla Suheimat
Member of the Board of Directors.
Born in Amman, 1951

Educational Degree:
Bachelor's Degree in Economy, University of Houston, Texas- USA, 1978

Practical Experience

-Operation Director, City bank manager, Al-Khobar -Saudi Arabia {1980- 1983}.

-Elec}tronic Operations Director, Saudi American Bank [Citibank], Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1983-
1985

- Director in the bank facilities, Saudi American Bank [Citibank], Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1985-1991}.
-Financial Manager, Safari Company, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia, {1991-1993}

-Chairman of the Investment Group, Saudi Commercial Bank, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia, {1993-1997}
-Director of Facilities, Saudi American Bank- central region, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia {1997- 2001}.
-Director of Facilities, Saudi France Bank- Central Region, Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {2003-2008}.
-Chairman of Board of Directors of A'awn for investment, Amman-Jordan, 20089,

-Partner and executive director of the House tables for Publication and Distribution, Riyadh-
Saudi Arabia, {2008 to Date }.

-Several courses with Citibank in operations, credit, treasury and administration in Athens,
London, Singapore, Istanbul and Riyvadh

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh
Member of the Board of Directors, General Manager.
Born in Karak, 1955

Educational Degree:
Bachelor's Degree in Arabic, Baghdad University, Irag, 1578

Practical Experience

-General Manager of the Local and International IPOs Stock Operations, Arab National Bank,
Riyadh-Saudi Arabia, {1982-20063}.

-General Manager, Al-Bilad for Securities and investment Co, Amman-jordan, {2006 to Date}
-Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad for Medical Services, Amman- Jordan,
{2006- 4/2014}

-Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors, the Arabian for aluminum Industries Co [Aral),
{2009 to Date}

-Deputy Head, financial services union, {2012 to date}

-Member of the Board of Directors, the National Chlorine Industries Co, {2012to date}
-Chairman of the Board of Directors, Darkom Investment Co, {12/2013 to Date}.

-Member of the Board of Directors, Al-Bilad for Securities and Investment Co, {7/2014 to Date}.
-Member of the Board of Directors, the Securities Deposit Center, {2015 to Date}
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Mr. Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad

Member of the Board of Directors, Representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development
Co. Since (11/2016-to date]

Born in Amman, 1968

Educational Degree:
-Bachelor's Degree in Finance &Banking science, Yarmouk University, 1991.
-Master Degree in Business Accounting, New York University, New York- USA, 1995,

Practical Experience

-Deputy Manager &Partner, Center Press Co, Jordan, {1991to Date}.

-Manager and Owner, Hammad General Services, Ontario- Canada, {1999-2011}.
-President and Chief Pilot [Volunteer], Royal Jordanian Gliding, {2004 to Date}

-Managerial Board Member, Jordanian Canadian Business Association, {2005to Date}.
-Member of the Board of Directors, Al-lnma Investment &Financing Co, {2012-04/2016}.
-Member of the Board of Directors, Canadian International School, Amman, {2014 to Date}.
-Member of the Board of Directors, Jordan Clearing &Transport Co, {2015 to Date}.

Dr.Emran Hassan Moh Omar, For the period (04/2014- 09/2016)
Member of the Board of Directors
Born in Ugbet Jabr, 1954

Educational Degree:

-Doctorate degree in management specialized in hospitals administration - America, 1982
-Master degree in Science specialized in the administration and development of the organization
the United States in 1979

-Bachelor degree of Science specialized in Health Care Management -America 1978

-Doctorate equivalent from the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research, Jordan
certificate in 1987.

Practical Experience

-General Manager, Shama for Health Development Co, Riyadh - Saudi Arabia, {1985 - 2007}
-CEOQ, the Saudi International Shama, Ltd. {2008 to date}

-Member of the National Management Association of America.

-Member of the board of directors, the Country's Green Company Real Estate Investments ,
{2006 to Date}

-Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Bilad Medical Services Co ,{1998 to Date}
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B. Brief Introduction of the Executive and Upper Management Team

Name Position | Dateof | Education Practical Experience
Birth
Sameer Tawfiq Hamad General 02/10/1955 | Bachelor's | *25 years experience in banking
Al-Rawashdeh Manager and investments.

*Deputy Chairman of the Board
of Directors, the Arabian for
aluminum Industries Co.

* Deputy Head, financial services
union.

*Member of the Board of Direc-
tors, the National Chlorine
Industries Co.

*Chairman of the Board of
Directors, Darkom Investment Co.
*Member of the Board of Direc-
tors, the Securities Deposit

Center.
Tareq Mochammad Director, 23/06/1974 | Bachelor's | Brokerage Manager in a number
Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Brokerage of financial services companies
Department
. Acting Chief| 17/01/1979 | Bachelor's | Accounting Manager in a number
QZQZ?;S:::;::; Financial of financial services companies
Manager

Fourth: Major Shareholders
Following are the major shareholders, who own more than 5% of the capital compared with the
previous year:

Norma Number of % Number of %
Shears [2015) Shears (2016)
Sameer Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh 2,749,749 27.49% 2,746,788 27T.47%
Al-Bilad Medical Services Co. 2,231,017 22.31% 2,231,017 22.31%
Dom Al-Riyadh for Trade &Investment Co. 1,204,268 12.04% 1,204,268 12.04%
Abdul-Aziz Bin Hamad Bin Ibrahim Meshal 700,000 7.00% 700,000 7.00%
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Fifth: the competitive position of the company within its sector, and its share of the
domestic market, as well as the share of foreign markets, if any.

There is no doubt that competition among brokerage firms is significant given that there are 57
licensed brokera(_?e companies operates in the Amman Stock Exchange Market. However, the
company was able to achieve a good ranking in terms of trading volume in the Amman Stock
Exchange during 2016, as shown in the table below.

The company does not have any branches in foreign markets, and trade only in the Amman
Stock Exchange.

year Traded value Traded Value at Traded value Rankinthe

the *ASE % *ASE
2012 136,122,362 | 3,959,839,268 3.4% 6
2013 157,485,539 | 6,060,134,228 2.6% 13
2014 | 145,647,237 | 4,528,476,942 3.2% 10
2015 220,562,908 | 6,837,413,575 3.2% 8
2016 | 17,506,361 4,680,768,698 2.5% 12

*ASE: Amman Stock Exchange Market

Sixth: There is no reliance on specific suppliers or major clients, locally or outside
possessing 10% or more of the purchasing and/or sales volume of the company.

Seventh: The Company or any of its products has no government protection or
concessions in accordance with laws or regulations.

Eighth: There are no decisions passed by the government, or international
organizations or other parties that have a material effect on the Company
operations, products or competitiveness. (International quality standards
do not apply for the Company).
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Ninth: The Company’s organizational structure, recruitment policy, number of
employees, and their training programs are as follows.

A. Organizational Structure:

Chairman of the Board of
Secretary Director External Auditor

legal Advisor

Secretary General Manager
Internal Auditor

IT Manager 4— - .
Deputy General Manager Compliance Officer

Marketing Officer PP a==m—

Back Officer Administrative Financial Brokerage Assest Department

Department Department Manager Manager

i : Human Recourses Chief Assest Management
Customer Service Officer K | Office Boy 2 Accountant < Studies and o
Broker Research Officer
Customer Service Officer B, m
Broker - Financing Officer g

Secretary £

Department Manager Manager

B. Recruitment Policy:

The Company adopts a centralization policy in recruitment. In compliance with the provisions of
administrative procedures, an Employees Committee has been formed, its function is to
interview and select suitable staff. The committee decisions are subject to the approval of the
General Manager.
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C. Company employees and Qualification:

As of December 31, 2016, the Company has 14 qualified employees, classified according to their
academic qualifications as follow:

Qualification Number
Master's Degree Holders 1
Bachelor’s Degree Holders 7
Community College Holders 3
Below High School(Tawjihi] Holders 3
Total 14

D. Training and Qualification

*The Company trains its employees in all departments to provide them with comprehensive
knowledge of the Company’s activities.

*The Company sends those employees whose work requires renewal and development to
training courses during the year. This depends on the extent to which the Company benefits
from such courses and their relevance to the employee’s work.

Tenth: Risks Facing the Company

Like other financial brokerage companies, the company is exposed to what is termed ‘reqular
risks’ resulting from economic, political and social conditions affecting capital markets, and
henceforth financial securities prices, especially the customer category that deals with the
company in the field of finance at the margin, the securities that will be purchased used as
collateral for the account which emphaszie the risk for those kind of accounts, putting all the
pressure in the securities that possessed in margin account to be the only guarantees

Eleventh: Company Achievements in 2016

The company continued during the year on the updating and developing the infrastructure of
electronic systems.

Twelfth: Non-Recurring Operations

There were no operations of a non-recurring nature that had any financial impact during the
financial year 2016.
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Thirteenth: Profits and Losses

The following table shows the last five year profits and losses, distributed profits, net sharehold-
ers’ equity and the company share book value shown as follow:

Description 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Profits [Losses] in D |[1,248,349) | 30,738 (875,681) | 572,374 101,100

Net Shareholders’ Equity| 9,912,375 | 10,443,965| 9,221742| 9,553,362 9,822,930
Distributed Profits - - - - -
Company Share Book 0.826 1.044 0.922 0.955 0.982
Value
Closing Price of 0.660 1.000 0.680 0.520 0.670
Company Share

Fourteenth: Analysis of the Financial Position and the Results of Operations in 2016,

Compared with 2015

Percentage 2015 2016
Trading Percentage [Times] 2.21 2.7
Quick Liquidity Ratio [Times] 1.97 2.54
Operating Capital D) 3,308,814 3,385,588
Cash Ratio 0.10 0.28
Debt Ratio 22.26% 16.79%
Debt/Equity Ratio 28.64% 20.18%
Earning per share 0.057 0.010
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Fifteenth: Developments and Company future Year Plan

1. The Company will continue to attract more clients in the various areas of financial services in
which the Company is licensed. These are: financial brokerage, investment management, and
marginal financing.

2. The Company will continue to obtain all other financial services licenses, placing the Company
in a position to compete with all financial services companies.

3. The Company will continue to search for investment _o_p?ortunities that realize an excellent
return for the Company through the establishment of affiliated companies.

4. The Company will continue to expand within the field of financial brokerage, including opening
new branches and expanding into regional markets.
Sixteenth: Auditor Fees

Auditor fees for the year 2016 were J]D [[53,7(}0], and the fees paid in exchange for the issuance of
the financial statements in English JD [348).

Seventeenth: Financial Securities Issued by the Company

The following table shows the number of share owned by the chairman and members of the

1I:E’:hoard of Directors, the upper management during 2015 and 2016, and companies controlled by
em:

A. Financial Securities Owned by the Chairman and Member of the Board of Directors and the
Companies Controlled by Them:

Name Nationality] No. of No. of Companies No. of
shares 2015 |shares 2016| Controlled shares
Mr. Sharif Tawfig Hamad Jordanian 2,749,749 2,746,788 Dom Al-Riyad Co | 1,204,268
Al-Rawashdeh Sadaf Al-Bahar Coz| 30,000
Dom Al-Riyad for Trade Jordanian 1,204,268 1,204,268 === o

&Investment Co.

Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali Jordanian -—-- -——- —— V-
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Jordanian | 100,000 90,000 Sadaf 30,000
Dkeidek Al-Bahar Co:
Dr.lssam Adib Ahmad Jordanian 107,608 97,608 Sadaf 30,000
Hashem Al-Bahar Co:

Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Jordanian = 30,000 - o

Development Co.a .
Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad | Jordanian -=-- === --- ---

Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat | Jordanian 50,000 50,000 - ——

hrsamesr Tandlq Hawmad jordanian | 25,000 25,000

Dr.Emran Hassan Moh Omar. 4 Jordanian 50,000 50,000 . e

1. Dom Riyadh for trade & investment company W.L.L Jordanian company owns (1,204,268] shares and the company
equally owned by the Chairman of the Board, Mr. Sharif Al-Rawashdeh and Mr. Abd-AlMohsen Althenian.

2.Sadaf Al-Bahar real estate development company W.L.L Jordanian company owns (30,000) shares and the company
is owned by Mr. Sharif Rawashdeh, engineer Ismalil Isa Ismail Dkeidek, and Dr.Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem.

3. Sadaf Al-Bahar Real Estate Development Company elected members of the Board of Directors on 11/2016.

4, Dr.Emran Hassan Mohammed Omar resigned from the Board of Directors on 9/2016.
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B. Financial Securities Owned by the Upper Management Employees:

Name Nationality Position No. of No. of
Shares 2015 | Shares 2016

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Jordanian General Manager 25,000 25,000
Al-Rawashdeh
Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Jordanian Director, Brokerage - -
Al Muhtaseb Department
Mr. Ahmad Abdel Rahim lordanian Acting chief - -
Mustafa Daghmash Financial Manager

C. Members of the Board of Directors and their Relatives:

Members of the Board of Directors and their Relatives Relationship Nationality No. of Shares

Mr. Sharif Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Suhad Abdulaziz Khalaf Al-Rawashdeh

Wife

Jordanian

Rayan Sharif Tawfig Al-Rawashdeh
Mr, ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek

Melissa Suzanne Eben Berry Dkeidek

Fadia Al-Haitham Abdelrazzaq Al-Ayyoubi

Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali

Son

Wife

Wife

Jordanian

American

Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem

Jordanian

2,202

Dr.Emran Hassan Mohammed Omar

Salam Mohammed Abed AlHadi Najdawi Wife Jordanian -
Aya Ghassoub lyad Asali Daughter Jordanian -
Farah Ghassoub lyad Asali Daughter Jordanian -
Noor Ghassoub lyad Asali Daughter Jordanian -

Asmaa Hosni Abd Sharaf Wife Jordanian -
Sarah Emran Hassan Omar Daughter Jordanian -
Nora Emran Hassan Omar Daughter Jordanian .
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Members of the Board of Directors and their Relatives

Mr. Ahmed Salah Atallah Al Suheimat

Relationship

Nationality

No. of Shares

Mr. Sameer Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Mai Issa Abdel Mahdi Al-Rawashdeh

Mr.Samer Yousef Kayed Hammad

Wife

Jordanian

Rana Ahmed Mahmud Eid Wife Jordanian -
Faisal Yousef Samer Hammad son Jordanian -
Ghada Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter Jordanian -
Mesk Samer Yousef Hammad Daughter Jordanian -
D. Upper Management Staff and their Relatives
Upper Management Staff and their Relatives Relationship Nationality No. of Shares

Mr. Sameer Tawfig Hamad Al-Rawashdeh

Mr. Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Hajj Omar Al-Muhtasseb

Sara Marwan Noor Al Din Shahdeh wife Jordanian -
Tala Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter Jordanian -
Daoud Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb son Jordanian -
Farah Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb Daughter Jordanian -
Muhammad Tareq Mohammad Daoud Al-Muhtasseb 50N Jordanian -

Mr. Ahmad Abdelrahim Mustafa Daghmash

Sana'a Hussein Mohammad Zeidan wife Jordanian 4
Amr Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash son Jordanian -
Munther Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash son Jordanian -
Abdelrahim Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash son Jordanian -
Mohammad Ahmad Abdelrahim Daghmash son Jordanian -

25




The Eleventh Annual Report 2016

Eighteenth: Benefits, Awards and Salaries

A, The total value of wages allowances, travel, and transportation to the Chairman and members
of the board of directors paid during 2016:

: Benefits & Travel &
Name Occupation 7
P rewards | transportation
Allowances
Mr. Sharif Tawfig Hamad Chairman Board 4.800
Al-Rawashdeh of Directors '
Eng. Ismail Issa Ismail Dkeidek Deputy Chairman 4800
Board of Directors v
Mr.lyad Ghasoub Jamil Asali Member Board of Directors 4,800
Dr.lssam Adib Ahmad Hashem Member Board of Directors 4,800
Mr.ahmad Salah Atallah Suheimat Member Board of Directors 4,800
Mr.Sameer Tawfig Hamad Member Board of Directors 4,800
Al-Rawashdeh
Dr.Emran Hassan Moh Omar Member Board of Directors 4,000
TOTAL AMOUNT 32,800

B. The total value of wages, allowances, travel, and transportation to the Upper Management
Employees paid during 2016:

N 0] ti Salari B fits e leks

ame ccupation alaries enefi ;
& rewards transportation

Allowances

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Hamad chief executive officer

Al'Rawashaeh | 98,000 - -

Mr. Sameer Tawfig Hamad - -

Al panIeer g General Manager 84,000

Mr. Tareq Mohammad Brokerage Department . .

Daoud Al Muhtaseb ManageF 35,000

Mr. Ahmad Abdel Rahim Acting Chief Financial - =

Mustafa Daghmash ! Manager 12,250

TOTAL AMOUNT 229,250 =
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Nineteenth: Donations and Grants

The value of donations paid during 2016 was |D (11,375], distributed as follows:

Beneficiary Amount
Mutah University 10,875
Welfare affairs Committee of AEE Grand Mosgue 500

Twentieth: The Company did not conclude any contracts or projects with the Chairman
of the Board of Directors, the Board members or the General Manager, or any of the
Company employees or their relatives

Twenty First: The Company has no contribution towards environmental protection or
services to the local community, due to the nature of its work

Twenty-two: the compliance with the rules of corporate governance:

Corporate Governance

The Management of the company is seeking to apply the rules of corporate governance to
deepen the confidence in Al-Bilad Capital's management and preserve the rights of all related
parties, which contributes to enhance the performance of our national economy and increase
the confidence and the investment climate.

Board of Directors

The company managed by the board of directors consists of seven member have been elected
by the General Assembly of the Company, and represents all shareholders, they have the
sufficient knowledge of administrative matters and experience and conversant with legislation
related and the rights and duties of the Board of Directors. The independent members
constituted more than the third of the board of directors.

The Board of Directors apply their duties and responsibilities according to the internal code of
rules and procedures of the company for example, the development of strategies, policies, plans
and actions that will achieve the interests of the company, develop the risk management
policies, as well as enhance the measures so that all shareholders, including non-Jordanians get
their rights
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Board of Directors
* Executive members.

1. Mr. / Sharif Hamad Tawfiq Rawashdeh.
2. Mr. / Sameer Hamad Tawfig Rawashdeh

* Non-executive members

1. Mr. / Ismail Isa Ismail Dkeidek.

2. Mr. / lyad Asali Ghassoub beautiful - representative of Dom Riyadh Company for Trading and
Investment.

3. Mr. / Samer Yousef Hammad - representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar real estate development
Company

4. Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem

5. Mr. / Ahmed Salah Atallah Suheimat

* Independent members

1. Dr. Issam Adib Ahmad Hashem
2. Mr. / Ahmed Salah Atallah Suheimat
3. Mr. / Ismail Isa Ismail Dkeidek.

Related party transactions

There are no deals or contracts that exceed $ 50 thousand JD with related parties

Board Committees

Council formed four committees and carry out its tasks and responsibilities according to the
rules of procedure of the company are as follows:

1. Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
2. Audit Committee.

3. Investment Committee.

4, Facilitation Committee

The Board Member Meetings

The Board of Directors held six meetings in 2016 through a written invitation from the Chairman
of the Board of directors and the decisions made by the majority of the members attainted. The
appointed trustee member of the Board of Directors has recorded the meetings and the
decisions in a general meeting register

Company's General Assembly meeting

Company's General Assembly meeting hold regular once every year during the four months

following the end of the financial year, the meeting is headed by the Chairman of the Board of

Directors allowing shareholders to participate actively and express freely their views and to get

gnsyv_ers to their questions and provides sufficient information to enable them to make their own
ecisions
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Shareholders’ equity

The company is taking appropriate measures to ensure that shareholders will get their rights in
order to achieve justice and equality without discrimination, including the general rights, and the
rights within the powers of the General Authority

Disclosure and transparency

The company provides a written work procedures in accordance with the certified disclosure
policies by the board of directors to regulate the information disclosure affairs, maintain a
steady follow-up of the application of those policies in accordance with the requirements of the
regulatory authorities and the legislation, and ensure providing those disclosure information to
the shareholders and investors in accuracy, clear, and without mislead before the end of the
required deadline that include the disclosures of periodic reports, essential information, and the
trades of insider and related parties.

The Audit Committee

the company provide for all members of the committee the necessary information of financial
and accounting matters to carry cut their duties to the fullest in accordance with the rules and
procedure of the company and ensure the appointed process of the external auditor meets the
requirements in the legislation and that there is no impact on its independence, their were four
meetings in 2016, the external auditor attended every meeting

The external auditor is subject to be elected by the general administration to carry out the
function of their external auditing. the selection process takes into account the rules and
the governance prosedures
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Twenty Third: The Board of Directors acknowledges the following:

1. That there is no material or essential issues that may affect the continuity of the Company
during the financial year 2017.

2. That it is responsible for preparing the Financial Statements for the year 2016 and for
providing an effective control system for the Company.

3. That the information and statements mentioned in the Annual Report for 2016 are true,
accurate and complete

Mr. Sharif Tawfig Al-Rawashdeh Engineer Ismail Issa Dkeidek.
Chairman of the Board of Directors Deputy Chairman of the board of directors

ol
% h":‘”“(}_l,uf:

Dr. Issam Adib Hashem. Mr. Ahmad Salah Suheimat.
Member of the Board of Directors Member of the Beard of Directors

c ¥

Mr. lyad Ghassoub Al-Asali. Mr. Samer Yousef Hammad.
Member of the Board of Directors, Member of the Board of Directors,
Representative of Dom Al-Riyadh Representative of Sadaf Al-Bahar

for Trade &Investment Co Real Estate Development Co

Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Al-Rawashdeh.
Member of the Board of Directors, General Manager

Mr. Sharif Tawfiq Al-Rawashdeh  Mr. Sameer Tawfiq Hamad Ahmad Abdel Rahim

Chairman of the Board Al-Rawashdeh. Daghmash.
of Directors. General Manager Acting Chief Financial Manager

oLy _” (L

The Board of Directors wishes to extend its sincere gratitude and appreciation to all employees of the
Company for the concerted efforts they exerted to maintain the continuity of the Company and develop
its operations forward, and for their contribution towards the success of plans and visions set by the
Company

The Board finally recommends the respected assembly to approve the Company Balance Sheet
and the accompanying financial statements for the ended financial year on 31/12/2016.
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Kawasmy & Partners C0

Armmian  Jordan

Shrmetsani, Al-Shareef Abdul Mameed Sharal St BLD # 28
Tel +9G2 65650700, Fax +D62 6 H6BEEE

To the General Assembly
Al BILAD SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT COMPANY

(Public Shareholding Company)
Amman - Jordan

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Al Bilad Securities and lovestment C.

(“the Company™). which comprise the statement of financial position as al December 31 2016,
the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. changes in shareholders” equiny
and cash flows for the year then ended. and notes, comprising significant accounting policies
and other explanatory mlormation.

[n our apmion, the accompanying financial statements present fanly. m all muteral respedts
the financial position of the Company as at December 31. 2016, and its frsncia! periormance
and 1ts cash flows for the year then ended it accordunce with Internations! Finuneia! Repormme
standards (IFRS).

Rasis for Opinion

We conducted our audit m accordance with International Standards on Audinng (ISA<). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described i the Auditors Responsitailiies ror
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
w accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of
Ethics, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilines m accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 1s sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basts for our opimon

Key Auwdit Marters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment. were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements ax a whole. and in forming our opinion
thereon. and we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters.

KPME Kawasmy' & Parmers Coo . wregistered Jordaman partmership wader No. (2261,
ts @ anember Nem of KEMO Intemationul, g Swiss cooperative



KPMG

1= Financial asscts at fair value through other comprehiensive income

Deseription of the key nudit matter

How the mutter was addressed in our andif

The Company holds mvestments in
fnancial assets ai fawr value through other
comprehensive mcome amounted to JOD
3263300 and JOD 3233088
respectively, us of December 31, 2016
and December 31, 2015, some of these
mvestments are nol quoted m an active
market.

Fair value determination of non quoted
financial assets requires the Company s
management 1o make several judgments
and assexsments and (o rely on non-listed
prices mput. Consequently,
management’s fair value estimation of
these asseis was significant to our audit.

evaluation process through reviewmg uwesiee

Audit procedures included  evaluating  mternal
procedures relating to the determination of financial
assets farr value and examination of their efficicnoy.
In addihon, audit include evaluating the
estimates adopied by the Company s management to
determme the farr value of non-current financial
assels  Moreover, these estimaies have heen
compared 10 the requirements of lnternational
Financial Reporting Standards and discussed m light
of availahle mformation.

The audit procedures also included evaluating the
adopted methodology, approprisieness of evaluation
models, and input used to determne the farr value of
financial assets They also mcluded reviewmng the
reasonableness of the most significant mput - the

companies” financial  statements  or  ohtaming
secondary market prices as well as other reviewed 1
mpus.

2. Brokerage customer receivables

Description of the key audit matter

How the matter was addressed inour audit !

The  company’s records  include
brokerage receivables amounted 1o JOD
4486407 as of December 31, 2016 and
JOD 5,109.663 as of Deceniber 31, 2015,
The adequacy of the bad debt provision
depends  on management’s  ¢stimates.
Consequently, (his matter is significant (o
our audit,

Orther Informuation

experience regarding the bad debt provision i this

estate or customers portfolios held as collaterals

The audit procedures included considenng fhe
internal control system related 1o collection of the
brokerage receivables. the acceptance of new
castomers, and  reviewing the cash received nn (he
subsequen! period. additionally, test the adequacy of
the impairment provision recorded for brokerage
receivables through evaluating (the management
assumptions regarding receivables aging. We also
take into  comsideration the available external
information of due recejvables risks, and our

sector,
The evaluation also include the evaluating of real

agawst recetvables due for more than three months.

Management is responsible for the other information The ather information does not include
the financial statements and our auditors” report on the linancial statements.

Our opimion on the fnancial statemeits does not ¢cover the other mformation and we Jdo nal
express any lorm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial siatements, our responsibility is (o read 1he other
imformation and, m doing so, consider whether the other information 1s matenially mconsisient
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained i the audit. or otherwise appears 1o
he matenially misstated 11 based on the work we have performed. we conclude thar there 15 2
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to repont thar fact We were

2



nat provided with the annual report of the group or any other information as it relates to this
paragraph until the date of this reporf.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Management is responsible tor the preparation and fair presentation of the [inancial statements
i accordance with [FRS, and for such mternal control as management determines is necessary
o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
whether due to froud or error

In preparmg the lnancial statements, managernent 1s responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to contiue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern
and wsing the gomng concern basis of accounting unless management eifher intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, of has no realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
S )

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fnencial statements as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error. and 10 ssue an
anditors” report that includes our opimon. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of sssurance, but
18 not a guarantee that an audit conducted m accordance with ISAs will always detect 8 mutenal
musstatement when it exssis Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

matertal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 10 mflugnce e
economie decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainam
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of (he fmancial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures respansive (o those risks, and obtain suds
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opimon. The sk of not
detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the
override of imtemal control,

= Obtain an understanding of mternal control relevam to the audit m order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control,

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poheies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

e Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a mulerial uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that muy cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability (o continue as & going
coneern, [f we conclude that 4 material uncertainty exists, we are required (o draw attention i
our auditors” report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or. il such disclosures
are inadequate. 10 modily our opition. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of om auditors” report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company (0 gease W0 continue 4s a going concern.

* [-valuate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements. including
the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlymg transactions amd
events in a manner that achieves tair presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significam
deficiencies i internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thai we have comphied with
relevant ethacal requirements regarding mdependence, and commumcate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought o bear on our mdependence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the finaneial statements of the eurrent
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our audtors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure aboul the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in our repont because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to ourweigh the public
mnterest benefits of such commumication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company mamtams proper accounting records. The accompanying financial statements
are. w all material aspects, in agreement with the Company's accounting records, and we
recommend that the Company ‘s General Assembly approve these financial starements.

G Kawasmy and Partners
Hatem Kawasmy 7 Ammman - Jordan
License no. (656) - February 27. 2017
KPMG

Kawasmy & Partners Co.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jordanian Dinar

As at December 31

Note 2016 2015
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 557,131 283,400
Brokerage customer receivables 6 4,486,407 5,109,663
Other debit balances 7 324,676 651,858
Total-Current Assets 5,368,214 6,044,921
Non- Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through 8 3,263,300 3,233,988
other comprehensive income
Investment in associate ) 1,689,078 1,532,742
Property and equipment 10 147,245 147,407
Investment property 1 592,239 585,515
Intangible assets 12 810 226
Brokerage license 13 1 1
Deferred tax assets 14 744,669 744,669
Total Non- Current Assets 6,437,342 6,244,548
Total Assets 11,805,556 12,289,469
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Due to banks 15 1,390,896 1,572,031
Brokerage customer payable 16 413,455 994,494
Other credit balances 17 178,275 169,582
Total liabilities 1,982,626 2,736,107
Shareholders’ equity
Paid-up capital 1 10,000,000 10,000,000
Statutory reserve 18 516,729 516,729
Fair value reserve 8 (498,573] [595,604]
Accumulated losses [195,226) [367,763)
Net Shareholders’ Equity 9,822,930 9,553,362
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 11,805,556 12,289,469

* The accompanying notes on pages from [9] to (32] are an integral part of these financial statements.
* The financial statements were approved from page (5) to [32] from board of directors on
February 26, 2017 And signed by February 26, 2017.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Jordanian Dinar For the year ended December 31
Note 2016 2015
Revenues
Brokerage Commission 434,225 766,241
Interest revenue customer margin accounts 119,710 169,241
Dividends revenue 84,189 83,265
Bank interests revenue 5157 6,457
Management Investment revenue 780 635
Company share from acquiring an associate 9 142,299 353,070
Other revenue 19 42,835 73,581
Total revenue 829,195 1,452,490
Expenses
Administrative expenses 20 (556,146) (655,003)
Finance expenses 21 (122,450] (170,327)
Depreciation and amortization 12,11,10 [49,499) (74,596)
Reversal of bad debt provision 6 - 74,106
Total expenses [728,095] (825,820)
Profit for the year before income tax 101,100 626,670
Income tax expense 14 - (54,296]
Profit for the year 101,100 572,374
Other comprehensive income:
ltems will never be reclassified to profit or
loss statement
Gain [loss) on sale of financial assets 8 1947 [16,885)
Net change in the fair value of the financial 166,521 (223,869)
assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year 269,568 331,620
Earnings per share for the period [|[D/Share] 22 0.010 0.057

*The accompanying notes on pages from (9] to [32) are an integral part of these finandial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Jordanian Dinar

Note

Cash flows from operating activities:

Profit for the year before income tax
Adjustments for:

Reversal of bad debt provision 6
Finance expenses 21

Depreciation and amortization

12,11,10

Company portion from profit of
associate company
Gain from selling investment property 19

Changes in:

Brokerage customers receivables
Other debit balances

Brokerage customer payables
Other credit balances

Cash flow from operating activities

Income tax paid !
Finance expense paid

Net cash flow from [used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment on purchase of property and equipment
Proceed from sale property and equipment
Payment on purchase of intangible assets

Payment on purchase of investment in associate company

Payment on purchase of investment property
Proceed from sale investment property
Financial assets at fair value

Net cash flow from [used in) investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end 5

of the year

The Eleventh Annual Report 2016

For the year ended December 31

2016 2015
101,100 626,670

- (74]06)
122,450 170,327
49,499 74,596
[142,299) -

~ (58,247)
130,750 739,240
623,256 [708,353)
327,182 [148,436)

(581,039) 218,853
8,692 (27,454)
508,841 73,850

. (50,382]

(122,450) [170,327)
386,391 (146,859)
[44,098] (86,135)

= 14,486
(1,203) -
(14,037) (352,094)
(11,349) -

- 986,930
139,162 (698,271)
68,475 [135,084)

454,866 (281,943)
[1,288,631) (1,006,688)
(833,765) (1,288,631

The accompanying notes on pages from [6] to (32) are an integral part of these finandial statements
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1) GENERAL

Al Bilad Securities and Investment Company was established as a public shareholding company, on 22
March 2006 and registered with the Ministry of Industry and Trade of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
under the number [397), in the book of public shareholding stock companies with a capital of 10 million
Jordanian dinar, and the most important goals of the company is acting as an intermediary in Amman
stock exchange, according to the Jordan securities commission law and regulations.

On April 16, 2009, the capital has increased from 10 million Jordanian dinar to 1.5 million dinar through
capitalizing part from retained earnings. On May 5, 2010, the capital increased from 11.5 million Jordanian
dinars to 12 million Jordanian dinars through capitalizing part from retained earnings.

On June 18, 2013, the capital has decreased from 12 million Jordanian dinar to 10 million Jordanian dinar
through amortizing the full-accumulated losses.

The Company shares is listed on the Amman Stock Exchange.
The Company located in Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on February 26,2017 and is subject to
general assembly approval

2] BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards

(b) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the financial assets
at the fair value through other comprehensive income

(c) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar, which is the functional currency of the
company.

(d) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected
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In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the maost significant effect on the amounts recognized in
the financial statements are summarized as follows:

provision for doubtful debts is taken on the basis and estimates approved by management in
conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS).

Management recognizes income tax expense for the year based on management’'s estimate for
taxable profit in accordance with the prevailing laws, regulations and IFRSs.

Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of intangible assets and property
and equipment based on the general condition of these assets and the expectation for their useful
economic lives in the future.

Management frequently reviews the lawsuits raised against the Company based on a legal study
prepared by the Company's lawyer. This study highlights potential risks that the Company may
incur in the future.

Management estimates the impairment provision of investment property when the estimated fair
value is less than the carrying value of these assets, The fair value is evaluated by an independent
real estate expert. The fair value amount is disclosed in the accompanying financial statement
notes.

The company identify and disclose the fair value level in which the fair value measurements are
classified in their entirety, and separate of fair value measurements in accordance with the levels
set out in the International Financial Reporting Standards. As the company separate between
Level Il and Level Il fair value measurements, in the sense that the assessment of whether the
inputs are observable and whether the input is recoverable important to note, that may be needed
to jurisprudence and careful analysis of the inputs used to measure fair value, including the study
of determinants of the assets or liabilities.

Management believes that the estimates and assumptions are reasonable and adequate.

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) International Financial Reporting Standards Early Adopted

The Company has adopted early International Financial Reporting Standard IFRS [9) “Financial
Instruments” to be applied in the financial statements for the year beginning 1 January 2011 based

on the instructions of Securities Exchange Commission. This standard has mandatory application
on January 1, 2018.
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The accounting policies applied by the Company in this financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2016 are the same as those applied by the Company in its financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2015, except the International Financial Reporting Standards which
are effective for annual periods that ending on January 1, 2016 and after as follows:

Standards Effective Date

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12, and IAS 28 Investment Entities: January 1st, 2016
Applying the Consclidation Exception

Amendments to IFRS 11, Accounting for Acquisition of Interests January 1st, 2016
in Joint Operations

Amendment to IAS 1 Disclosures Initiatives January 1st, 2016
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

Amendments to IAS 41 Agriculture January 1st, 2016
Amendments to IAS 27 January 1st, 2016
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012- 2014 Cycle January 1st, 2016
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1st, 2016

The application of these amended standards did not have a significant effect on the finnancial
statements of the company.

[b) Financial instruments
Non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities - recognition and de-recognition

The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables, and debt securities issued, on the date when
they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized on the
trade date.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or if the company transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction, in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the
Company is recognized as an asset or liability.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expired.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts and
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The Company classifies non-derivative financial assets into the following categories: Cash and
cash equivalents, Trade receivables and other Debit balances.
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Cash and cash equivelants

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with maturities of three months or
less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are
used by the Compary in the management of its short-term commitments.

Trade receivable

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such
assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, receivables are measured at amortized cost less any impairment. Accounts receivable
comprise of trade receivables and other debit balances

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
These assets represent investments in equity instruments with the intention to keep them as a strategic
investment for long term.

When purchasing these assets they are recognized at fair value including acquisition expenses then to be
re-evaluated later at fair value, where changes in the fair value appears in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income and owners equity including the change in fair value resulting from the
differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies, in case of selling such
assets or part thereof profits or losses to be recorded in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and owners equity where the valuation reserve balance of the sold assets should
be directly transferred to the retained eamings and losses and not through the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.,

These assets are not subject to impairment loss testing. Dividends are recorded as a separate line item in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Company initially recognizes debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they
are originated. All other financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date that
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expire.

The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

Other financial liabilities includes following categories: Banks Facilities, Brokerage customer payable and
other Credit balances.
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Fair value for financial assets
Fair values represent the amount with which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, in a
transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The closing prices [purchase of assets / sale of liabilities] on the consolidated financial statements date in
effective markets, represents the fair value of financial assets and liabilities that have market prices.

In the absence of quoted prices or lack of active trading of some financial assets or the in absence of an
active market, fair value is determined by comparing with current market value of financial instrument, or
by using the discounted future cash flows discounted at the rate of similar financial instrument or by use
the net assets value method of investments.

[c] Date of recognition of financial assets
Purchase and sell of financial assets are recognized on the trading date [date when company commit-
ment to sell or buy financial assets)

(d) Impairment

Financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that
it is impaired.

A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows
of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the reversal is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the group's non-financial assets, are reviewed at the end of each fiscal year with
the exception of deferred tax assets to determine whether there is any indication on the decline, and if
there is an indication about the decline is possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.

If in the event of increased carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount of these assets are
recorded impairment loss on those assets.

The recoverable amount is the fair value of the asset - minus sales - or the value of use, whichever is
greater costs.

All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss and comprehensive income other.
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(e) Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

ltems of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
property and equipment. Borrowing costs related to the acquisition or constriction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as incurred. The balance of those gains and losses, net under "other income" in profit or loss
and comprehensive income is determined by the other gains and losses on disposal of items of property
and equipment by comparing the receipts from the exclusion with a carrying value of those items.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized.

The costs of the day - to - day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation expense is recognized in the income statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on a straight - line basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an item of property and
equipment.

The depreciation percentages of property and equipment for the current and previous year are as follows:

Percentage of depreciation

Furniture and fixtures 15 %
Decorations 20 %
Tools and equipment 15 %
Vehicles 15 %
computer equipment 25 %

(f] Intangible assets
Intangible assets that are acquired other than through acquisition are recognized at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives. Amortization is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, however, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives should not be amortized and are required to be tested for impairment as of the
date the financial statement. Impairment loss shall be recognized in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

Intangible assets arising from company operation are not capitalized and should be recognized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when incurred.

Intangible assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective

evidence that they are impaired. The useful lives of the intangible asset are annually reassessed and any
adjustments identified are recognized in the subsequent years.
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Amortization
Amortization expense is recognized in the staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
where the company depreciates this asset by its estimated useful lives for each item in intangible assets.

The amortization rates of intangible assets for the current and previous year are as follows:

Percentage of amortization

Computer programs 25 %

(g) Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both,
but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. Investment properties are recognized initially at cost. Their fair values are
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements. Investment properties are revalued
annually by independent real-estate experts based on market values, being the estimated amount for
which a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably and willingly.

Depreciation expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on
a straight - line basis using a rate of 2%.

(h] Revenue recognition
The purchase and sales commissions to brokerage clients and finance at the margin and revenue is
recoghized when buying or selling and providing service to the client on an accrual basis.

Other revenue recognized on accrual basis.

Interest income on bank deposits are recognized on timely basis in which it's reflect the actual income
over assets.

(i) Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present (legal or contractual)
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

(j] Finance expenses

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on borrowings. All borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest
method.
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(k) Offsetting

Financial liabilities are set off against financial assets, and the net amount is shown in the consolidated
financial position only when the obliging legal rights are available and when settled on net basis or the
realization of assets or settlement of liabilities is dene at the same time.

(1) Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share [EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS
is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(m] Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to
Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at that date.

The foreign currency gain [loss] on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in Jordanian
Dinar at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest rate and payments during the year, and
the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to Jordanian Dinar at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

(n) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in
the statement of income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items
recognized directly in equity or in other consolidated comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the consolidated
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred tax assets is calculated at the tax rate of
24%.

Current tax payable is calculated at the tax rate of 24% in accordance with prevailing income tax law in
Jordan.
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[n] New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

number of new standards, amendments and improvements to standards and interpretations are effective
for annual periods beginning on January 1, 2016, and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. Those which may be relevant to the Group, is set out below.

Amendments

* IFRS [2]: Classification and Measurements of Share-Based Payments [effective on January 1st, 2018 with
earlier application permitted).

* [FRS [10) and IAS [28]: Sale or Contribution of Assets between and Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture. [date to be determined).

* |AS [7): Disclosure Initiative [effective on January 1st, 2017 with earlier application permitted).

* |AS [12): Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (effective on January 1st, 2017 with earlier
application permitted).

* |AS (40]: Clarify Transfers or Property to, or from, Investment Property [effective on January 1st, 2018)

Improvements

* Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 -2016 Cycle - Amendments to IFRS 12 disclosure of interest of other
entities (effective on January 1st, 2017).

* Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 -2016 Cycle - Amendments to IFRS 1 First-Time Adoption of IFRSs
and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures [effective on January 1st, 2018)

New standards

+ [ntemational Financial Reporting Standards [9): Financial Instruments [effective on January 1st, 2018 except
for Insurance Companies which will be effective on January 1st, 2021 with earlier application permitted).

* Intemational Financial Reporting Standards [15): Revenue from Contracts with Customers [effective on
January 1st, 2018 with earlier application permitted).

+ Intermational Financial Reporting Standards [16): Leases [effective on January 1st, 2019 with earlier
application permitted).

4) Segment Reporting

An operating segment is a group of components of the Group affected by risks and returns that distinguish
it from others and engages in producing products or services known as operating segments or engages in
producing products or services within specific economic environment that distinguish it from other sectors
known as geographical segments.

48



The Eleventh Annual Report 2016

(a) Operating Segment
The Company operates its activities in major operating segments, which represents the follows:

*Brokerage commission *Investments.

Jordanian Dinar As of December 31, 2016 As of December 31, 2015

For the year end Brokerage Investment  Total  Brokerage Investment  Total
December 31, 2016 commission commission

Brokerage commission 434,225 - 434,225 766,241 - 766,241
Interest revenue on customer 19,710 - 19,710 169,241 - 169,241
margin accounts.

Dividends revenue - 84,189 84,189 - 83,265 83,265
Gain [loss] on sale of financial assets - 1,947 1,947 - [16,885] [16,885)
Bank interests 5157 - 5157 6,457 - 6,457
Management investment revenue 780 - 780 635 - 635
Other revenue 42,835 - 42835 73,581 - 73,581
Company shear from acquiring an - 142,299 142,299 - 353,070 353,070
investment associate company.

Net change in the fair value of the - 166,521 166,521 - [223869] [223,869)
financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income.

Total Revenue 602,707 394,956 997663 1016155 195,581 1,211,736
Administrative expenses [556,146] - [556146) [655,003) - [655,003]
Finance expenses [122,450] - (122450] [170,327) - [170,327)
Depreciation and amortization [45,499) - [49,499]) [74,596) - (74,596]
Reversal of bad debt provision - - - 74,106 - 74106
Total expenses (728,095] - (728,095] [825,820) - [825,820]
Capitalized expenses - - - 56,134 - 56,734
Total segment assets 6,853,178 4,952,378 1,805,556 7,522,739 4,766,730 12,289,469
Total segment liability 1,982,626 - 1982626 2,736,107 - 2,736,107

(b] Geographical Segment
The Company operated its activities inside and outside of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

5) Cash and cash equivalents
The Company operated its activities inside and outside of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Jordanian Dinar As at December 31
2016 2015
Cash at banks - current accounts* 69,787 85,481
Cash at banks - customer currents account* 487219 197587
Cash on hand 125 332
Total 557131 283400
Due to banks [Note 15) [1,390,896) [1,572,031)
Cash and Cash Equivalents [833,765] 1,288,631

*These bank account is bear an interest rate of 1% annually for the year 2016 and 2015.
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6) Brokerage customer Receivables

As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Brokerage customer receivables 4,000,814 4,229,710
Finance customer receivables on margin 3412,358 3,695,343
Related parties receivables [23-1) 118,225 229,600

7531397 8,154,653
Less: Provision of doubtful receivables* (3,044,990] [3,044,990]

4,486,407 5,109,663

* The movement on provision for doubtful receivables was as follows:

As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar

2016 2015
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,044,990 3,119,096
Addition during the year - 146,337
Disposal during the year - [220,443]
3,044,990 3,044,990

* The following is brokerage customer receivables aging

[a] The following table describe the aging for brokerage customer receivables:

As at December 31
Jordanian Dinar 016 2015
Less than a 30 day's 2,819,822 3,014,100
From 31to 90 day 33710 85452
From 91to 180 day - 315
More than 180 day 1,147,282 1,129,843
Balance at the end of year [A] 4,000,814 4,229,710

[b) The following table describe the age of finance customer receivables on margin including related party

receivables:
As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar >016 5015
Less than a 30 day's 70,273 463,399
From 31to 90 day 173,528 235508
From 91to 180 90,388 57,024
More than 180 3,196,394 3,165,012
Balance at the end of year [B] 3,530,583 3,924,943
Total (A}+(B] 7,531,397 8,154,653
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-The company take a provision of trade receivables for an amount aged for more than 90 days and is not
covered by the shares or property guarantee.

-The brokerage customers receivables and customer margin interest receivables aged for more than 90
days which are not covered by shares amounted to 755,657 D for the year ended December 31, 2016 are
secured by property amounted to fair value 979,500 |D assessed by an independent real estate resident
using input assess in the second level.

7] Other debit balances
As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar 016 2015
Securities depository Center receivable 49,701 397,387
Bank guarantees insurance 91,219 91,219
Other receivables 22485 20,363
Income tax on bank interest 6,873 6,616
Prepaid expenses 68,925 25146
Settlement guarantee fund 50,000 50,000
Employees receivable 1,648 20,149
Refundable deposits 3,130 3130
Accrued revenue 14,016 12,521
Payments on the company income tax expenses 6,679 6,679
Advance payments for purchase of fixed assets - 18,648

324,676 651,858

8] Financial assets in fair value through other comprehensive income

As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar

2016 2015
Shares of companies listed on the Amman Stock Exchange
*Portfolio of financial assets 3,097.0M 3,152,757
Net change in fair value [354,662) [443,751)
2,742,349 2,709,006
Shares of companies listed on the Egypt Stock Exchange
Portfolio of financial assets 48,284 60,257
Net change in fair value 10,291 2,345
58,575 62,606
Shares of companies Not listed on the Stock Exchange
Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company 616,578 616,578
Net change in fair value (154,202] (154,202]
462376 462376
Total 3,263,300 3,233,588

*Financial assets include shares of listed companies on Amman Stock Exchange with value amounted to
1,962,593)D at the date of the financial statements are mortgaged to Jordan Commercial Bank for bank
facilities.

**The fair value Saraya Agaba Real Estate Development Company shares are evaluated according to the
last evaluation issued by issuance trustee of those shares as they are not listed in financial market
Securities which is similar company's contract from it's net assets, and the opinion of the company's
management there is no impairment.
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9] Investment in associates company

On December 29, 2015 the company purchased 800 thousand shares in Arab Jordanian Insurance
Company subsequently increased its ownership percentage from 18% to 27.3%, due to this increase the
company is demanded to reclass the company's investment in financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income to investment in associate to assume its ability to influence the financial operations
of the company in accordance to intemational Accounting standard No. [28] "Investment in Associates.

As at December 31

Jordanian Dinar

2016 2015
Fair value to invest in associates company 1532742 827578
Additional amount paid 14,037 352,094
Cost purchase / invest in associates company 1,546,779 1179672
The company's share of net assets of the
associate [27.59% and 27.3%)
Owners’ equity in [Jan, 1, 2016 / Jan, 1, 2015) 1477,320 1,367,987
Profits during the year 21,758 164,755
Total _ 1,689,078 1532742
Company’s profit from investing in associates 142,299 353,070

The accounting treatment for investment in associates (investment in phases to achieve a significant
influence] using re-measurement and since the former share in the company's investment measured at
fair value [financial assets through other comprehensive income).

The accounting treatment is based on the fact that the company's previous Investment [financial assets
designated at fair value through other comprehensive income] was sold and as a result considered as part
of the payment for the new investment [investment in an associate).

Accordingly the fair value reserve of 532,577 JD was transferred on the old investment into profit or loss
phase directly in accordance with international financial reporting standard No. [9).

*The company recognized a profit from the surplus in the book value of the associate net assets, the share
is 353,070 JOD and 142,299 for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

**Some of the company's shares pledged its fair value at the date of the financial statements is 712,542 |D
and mortgaged to Jordan Commercial Bank for bank facilities.
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11) Investment in property

Jordanian Dinar Land Building Total
cost
Balance as Jan, 1, 2016 361,200 231,251 592,451
Additions 11,349 - 11,349
Balance as Dec, 31, 2016 372549 231,251 603,800
Depreciation
Balance as Jan, 1, 2016 - 6,936 6,936
Depreciation for the year - 4,625 4,625
Balance as Dec, 31, 2016 - 11,561 11,561
Book Value as 31, Dec, 2016 372,549 219,690 592,239
Cost
Balance as Jan, 1, 2015 913,221 241,031 1154,252
Additions 361,200 - 361,200
Disposal (913,221 - (913,221)
Transferred to PPE - {9,780] [9,780)
Balance as Dec, 31, 2015 361,200 231,251 592451
Depreciation
Balance as Jan, 1, 2015 - 2313 2313
Depreciation for the year - 4,623 4,623
Balance as Dec, 31, 2015 - 6936 6936
Book Value as 31, Dec, 2015 361,200 224315 585,515

According to the independent real-estate experts evaluation the fair value of investment property at the

date of financial statement as follows:

Jordanian Dinar

Level of fair value

Fair Value
Land’s from 359,000 to 399,000
Building from 288,000 to 304,000

Level two
Level two

* This item represents the value of furniture that has been transferred to property and equipment during

the year
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12) Intangible assets

Jordanian Dinar Computer Program
Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year 2016 94,648
Additions 1203
Balance at the end of the year 31, December 2016 95,851
Accumulated Amortization

Balance at the beginning of the year Q4422
Amortization for the year 619
Balance at the end of the year 31, December 2016 95,041
Net Book Value of the year 31, December 2016 810
Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year 94,648
Additions -
Balance at the end of the year 31, December 2015 94,648
Accumulated Amortization

Balance at the beginning of the year 90,597
Amortization for the year 3825
Balance at the end of the year 31, December 2015 94422
Net Book Value of the year 31, December 2015 226

13) brokerage license

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
brokerage license 200,000 200,000
Accumulated amortization (199,999] [199,999)
1 1
14] Income tax
- Movements on temporary timing differences were as follows
Jordanian Dinar Balance at the Additions Released Balance at the Deferred
beginning of the year amounts end of the year tax assets

31 December 2016

Provision of doubtful debts 3,044,990 - - 3,044,990 730,798
Deferred losses 120,608 - - 120,608 13,871
3,165,598 - - 3,165,598 744,669
31 December 2015
Provision of doubtful debts 3,119,096 146,337 [220,443) 3,044,990 730,798
Deferred losses 208,269 [87,661) = 120,608 13,871
3,327,365 58,676 [220,443) 3,165,598 744,669
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- The movement on deferred tax asset account during the year was as follows

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Balance at the beginning of the year 744,669 748583
Change in deferred tax assets - (3.914]
Balance at the end of the year 744,669 744,669

- The movement on deferred tax asset account during the year was as follows

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Income tax due on previous year - 50,382
Income tax paid - (50,382)
Balance at the end of the year - -

- The income tax expense in the statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income consists of

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015

Income tax for previous year - (50,382]

Change in deferred tax assets - (3914]
- (54,296)

- Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015

Tax rate Income tax Tax rate Income tax
Profit before tax for the year 101,100 626,670
Income tax calculated using prevailing tax rate 24% 24,264 24% 150,400
Temporary tax differences 29% 30,093 0.06% 39m
Permanent tax differences (53%) [54,357) [14.7%%) (100,015)
Tax rate effect * - - 8.7% (54,296)

*There is no effectively on a tax to the presence of a deferred tax benefit rate

Tax Status
-The Income Tax was settled until 2013.

-The tax return was submitted for the years 2014 and 2015 within the legal period of submission, the department did
not audit the company’s accounts and didn't issue its final decisions till the date of the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

-The management believes that no tax provision will be needed by the Company since the company has taxable
losses for the year end December 31, 2016
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15] Due to banks

This balance represent the utilized balance of overdraft from the Jordan commercial bank with limit 15

million JOD. The interest rate is 7.25% and it is guaranteed by some of the company’'s own portfolio
amounted to 1,962,593 JOD as of December 31, 2016.

16) Brokerage customer payable
As of December 31

Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015

Brokerage customer receivables 345)27 516,682
Finance customers on margin receivables 6,996 4337
Investment Manage customer receivables 32215 53,968
Related parties Receivahles 29117 419,507

413,455 994,494
17) Other credit balances
As of December 31
Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Shareholders deposits 57445 57,559
Under writing refundable 37017 37202
Accrued expenses 42,924 40,02
Employee vacations provision 24,385 18,381
Sodial security's deposits 2969 3,012
Income tax deposits 3,206 3741
Other 10,329 9585
178,275 169,582

18] Statutory reserve

According to the law of the Jordanian companies No. 22 of 1997 "on the public shareholding company to
deduct 10% of the annual net profits to calculate the statutory reserve after the settlement of the
accumulated losses, and maintain such a deduction for each year the total does not exceed what deduct
25% of the subscribed company’s capital "this could go on deduction of up to 100% approval of the
General Assembly of the company. The company may not distribute profit from its statutory reserve

19) Other revenue
For the year ended December 31
Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Interest on Settlement Guarantee Fund 1512 2,035
Rent 13,640 10,890
Opening accounts revenue 210 150
Gain from sale of investment property - 58,247
Other 27473 2159
42,835 73,581
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20) Administrative expenses

For the year ended December 31,
Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Wages and salaries 308,068 307977
Company contributions in social securities 23,656 31,157
Commission to encourage investments - 88,234
Rents 45900 45900
Legal expenses 13,000 8,297
Fees and license 31,910 32,623
Transportation 32,800 33,600
Investor safety fund 1,747 22,052
Water and electricity 8112 1,782
Professional fees 12,700 1,700
Medical insurance 6183 8,768
Mail, Phone and intemet 6,769 5,834
Cleaning and hospitality 6,549 9,105
Maintenance 7944 6,850
Car expenses 3,706 7,782
Board of director expenses 3,364 3603
Printings and stationary 2080 2918
Trading errors 1193 974
Advertising 1310 1610
Donations 11,375 3,000
Employee vacation 6,678 1,092
Penalties paid - 250
Furnished apartment expenses 4117 4,922
Others 3,985 3973

556,146 655,003
21 Finance expenses As of December 31
Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Banks fees 106,268 155,471
Banks commission 16,182 14,856

122,450 170,327
22) Basic and diluted earning per share

As of December 31
Jordanian Dinar 2016 2015
Income for the year [JOD) 101,100 572,374
Weighted average for shares [per share] 10,000,000 10,000,000
0.010 0.057

23] Transaction with related party

Transactions with related transactions that are made with associates and key administrators and key
partners in the company and institutions controlled in whole or in part, or affect mainly on those entities
related parties represent. Directors have approved the policy and conditions of transactions with related
parties
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23-1) Due from related party

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh
Adel Ahmad Mohammad

Ismail Issa Dkeidek

23-2) Due to related party

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif Al-Rawashdeh

Issam Hashem

Fahad Thnian

Saleh Al-Mdefar

Arab Securities Trading - Saudi Arabia
Emran Omar

Sameer Al-Rawashdeh

Abd-Alazez Masha'al
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This has the size to deal with related parties during the year are as follows

Jordanian Dinar

Sharif al-rawashdeh
Adel ahmad Mohammad
Ismail issa dkeidek
Sameer al-rawashdeh
Emran omar

Issam hashem

23-3] Key management remuneration

Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31
2016 2015
Trading chairman = 98,853
Trading former member 118,225 130,395
of the Board
Trading Assistant chairman - 312
board of director
118,225 229,600
Nature of Nature of
transaction relationship As of December 31
2016 2015
Trading chairman 437 -
Trading member of the Board 4506 399,974
Trading contributor 16,226 16,226
Trading contributor 200 200
Trading Former contributor 2,524 2,524
Trading former member of the Board 5127 486
Trading member of the Board 72 72
Trading contributor 25 25
2917 419,507
Nature of transaction As of December 31
2016 2015
Brokerage commission 2,572 1,455
Brokerage commission - 400
Brokerage commission 86 22
Brokerage commission - 8161
Brokerage commission 26 -
Brokerage commission 29 -

Salaries and bonuses senior executive management amounted to 229,250 Jordanian Dinar for the year
ended 31 Decemnber 2016 compared to 229,250 Jordanian Dinar for the year ended 31 December 2015
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24] Contingent Liabilities

Jordanian Dinar As of December 31
2016 2015
Guarantees 874,500 874,500
874,500 874,500

Cash insurance against the bank guarantees 91,219 dinars for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015.

25) Subsequent events
There are no significant events occurring after the date of the statement of financial position could affect
the financial statements materially

26) Finandal risk management
Overview
The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

-Credit risk

-Liquidity risk

-Market risk

-Capital management

This note presents information about the company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of
capital.

Risk management framework

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk
management framework.

The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyses the risks faced by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions
and the company's activities. The company, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Group Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in
relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group Audit Commitiee is assisted in its oversight role by
Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls
and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's receivables.
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The carrying amount of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows

Jordanian Dinar As of December 31

2016 2015
Cash at banks 557,006 283,068
Brokerage customer receivables 4,486,407 5,109,663
Other debit balances 274,676 601,385
5,318,089 5994116
- Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group's approach
to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or
risking damage to the Group's reputation.

The Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational expenses,
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters. In addition, the company
maintains line of credit from its bank for sudden cash requirements.

The following are the contracted maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:

Non-derivative financial ligbilities

December 31,2016 Carrying Contractual Less than More than
Amount Cash Flows year ayear
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,390,896 [1,390,896) [1,390,896] -
Brokerage customer payable 413,455 [413,455) [413,455] -
Other credit balances 78,275 [178,275] [178,275) -
1,982,626 (1,982,626] [1.982,626) -
December 31,2015 Carrying Contractual Less than More than
Amount Cash Flows year ayear
Jordanian Dinar
Due to banks 1,572,031 (1,572,031 [1572,031) -
Brokerage customer payable 994,494 [994,494) [994,494] -
Other credit balances 169,582 [169,582) [169,582] -
2,136,107 (2,736,107 (2,736,107) -
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- Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as forei?r] exchange rates, interest rate and
equity prices will affect the company’s profit or the value of its holdings of financial instruments

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

- Currency Risk

Most of the company's financial assets and liabilities are in Jordanian Dinar. Most of the compan% )
transactloni in general are in Jordanian dinar accordingly, the company is not highly exposed to foreign
currency nis|

- Interest rate risk
At the reporting date of consolidated financial statements, the interest rate profile of the Company’s
interest-bearing financial instruments was as follows:

Jordanian Dinar As at December 31

2016 2015

Fixed rate instruments:
Financial liabilities 1,390,896 1,572,031

The increase in the interest rate by 1% will lead to an increase in financing expenses amounted
13,909 |D. The decrease in the interest rate by 1% would lead to a decline in financing expenses
amounted to of 13,909 |D

- market price risk

Equity price risk arises from financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income held for
meeting partially the unfunded portion of the Group’s obligations as well as investments at fair value
through profit or loss. Management of the Group monitors the mix of debt and equity securities in its
investment portfolio based on market indices. Material investments within the portfolic are managed on
an individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Risk Management Committee

- Sensitivity analysis for equity price risk
A change of 5% in fair value of the securities at the reporting date would have increased [decreased)

equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in
particular foreign currency rates, remain constant

December 31, 2016 Profit or loss Equity

5%lIncrease 5%decrease 5%Increase 5%decrease
Jordanian Dinar

Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income - - 163,165 (163,165
= = 163,165 (163,165
5%lIncrease 5%decrease 5%lncrease 5%decrease

Jordanian Dinar

Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income - - 161,699 161,699
= = 161,699 161,699
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- Capital management

Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain shareholder, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of ordinary shares,
non-redeemable preference shares, retained eamings and non-controlling interests of the Group.

The management monitors the return on capital, which the management defined as net operation
income divided by total shareholders’ equity

The management seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

There have been no changes in the Company's approach to capital management during the year neither
the company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements

Debt-to-adjusted Capital Ratio As at December 31
Jordanian Dinar

2016 2015
Total Debt 1,390,896 1,572,031
[Less] cash and cash equivalents [557.131) (283,400]
Net Debt 833,765 1,288,631
Net Shareholders' equity 9,822,930 9,553,362
Adjusted capital 9,822,930 9,553,362
Debt - to- adjusted capital ratio 0.084 013

The fair value

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying value in the
statement of financial position.

Fair value hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different
levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices [unadjusted] in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly [i.e., derived from prices)
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data [unobservable inputs)
a) Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Jordanian Dinar Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

31 December 2016

Financial assets measured at fair value 2,800,924 - 462,376 3,263,300
31 December 2015

Financial assets measured at fair value 277612 - 462,376 3,233,988

Of the items described above, have been identified the second level of the fair value of financial assets and liabilities
on the basis [agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that deal with the company / price
offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate of return and volatility implied credit / inputs
and margins related to the market [market-related data).
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Fair value in accordance with 3 level

This item represents the cost of financial assets through other comprehensive income that are not listed
in financial markets for the company portion in Al-Soor Financing Company. The company-performed test
over the fair value for this item using Net asset value of the last available audited financial statements, the
company’s management believes that this is the most convenient way to measure the fair value of the
investment due to the lack of updated information on the market value of this investment

b) Assets and liabilities that are not measured at fair value

With the exception of the table below, the Company's management believes that the book value of
financial assets and liabilities that appear in the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
value as a result of the maturity of the bonds in the short term or re-pricing of interest rates during the

year

Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalent 557131 557,131 - -
Brokerage customer receivables 4,486 407 - 4486407 -
Other Debit balance 324676 - 324,676 -
Credit banks [1,390,896) [1,390,896] - -
Brokerage customer payable [413,455) - [413,455] -
Other credit balances (178,275] - [178,275) -
Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalent 283400 283,400 - -
Brokerage customer receivables 5,109,663 - 5,109,663 -
Other Dehit balance 651,858 - 651,858 -
Credit banks 1,572,031 [1,572,031) - -
Brokerage customer payable [994,494] - (994,494) -
Other credit balances [169,582) - (169,582) -

Items described above have been identified at the second level of the fair value of financial assets and
liabilities on the basis [agreed-upon pricing models to reflect the credit risk for the parties that deal with
the company / price offered for assets similar in an inactive market / interest rates, the rate of return and
volatility implied credit / inputs and margins related to the market [market-related data).
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C. Assets and liabilities of non-financial, which are not measured at fair value, which Is disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements

Jordanian Dinar Book value Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
31 December 2016
Investment property 592,239 - 674,739 -
31 December 2015
Investment property 585,515 - 689,345 -

The items above clarify the fair value of assets and liabilities of non-financial, which is determined on the
basis of [a description of the valuation method used to measure the fair value); if the best use differs from
current use, It is to say why they use it in a way different from the best use].

27] COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Comparative figures represent the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015
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